
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
CYCLISTANONS  

The purpose of this publication is to inform readers for educational purposes, strictly do not harass or 
contact anyone mentioned in this. In some cases, names might be altered or censored to help protect the 
identities of those involved. Claims in this video might also be merely speculative based upon evidence that has 
been gathered. Nothing herein should be taken as factual until a proper criminal investigation is established, all 
involved a presumed innocent until proven guilty. This publication contains discussion surrounding topics of 
explicit and disturbing context that might cause emotional distress, viewer discretion is strongly advised. 
Note this publication does not endorse any illicit, harassment or vigilante behaviour and no responsibility can be 
held for your actions, it is strongly recommended that any young children viewing this content are to be under 
the supervision of a responsible parent/guardian 
 
 
Chapter  
As of July 2020, no official investigation has been declared on the publicly listed company 
Wayfair, known as an e-commerce digital platform with over thousands of global suppliers. 
Immediately the mainstream media and even “fact-checking websites” such as Snopes were 
quick to respond explicitly confirming any allegations of the company accessorising to 
human trafficking. Even without any credible findings by law enforcement, it was somehow 
declared false instantly despite theoretically having no proof that it was false. Some media 
outlets claimed to have received an official statement from Wayfair that denied it, although 
presented no evidence of this. The theory had circulated online believed to be from a Reddit 
thread, following suspicion over strangely overpriced items within the online store.  
 

 
(Source: Wayfair - Pimentel Baby Dinosaurs 4-Piece Framed Art Set)  
 
In this exhibit, we see on Wayfair that retailer ‘Isabelle & Max’ has listed a 4 piece framed 
art set for kids for approximately $30,177.96 USD, which in comparison with other listings 
of the same product is well above the recommended retail price. Despite being able to 
purchase the identical stocked product from competitors for less than $200, there are products 
being listed on Wayfair and similar sites with excessive markups. Since we know that fine art 
can be used to provide tax-deductible donations which someone owing $30K in taxes could 
take advantage of its subjective pricing to reimburse, then this is possible but how could it be 
misused.  
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Like any black market product that is sold on the surface web, it is done anonymously 
through the appearance of a seemingly innocent product that would be less likely to alarm 
anyone. The product however will need to ensure that no legitimate consumers attempt to 
“purchase” it, so therefore the listing is purposely done with the cover of a high-demand 
product that clearly avoids competitive pricing or any cost leadership. In the event the listing 
is discovered by someone outside the ring, then the pricing will simply cause the customer to 
substitute to a competitor.  
 
Even if it is legitimately being used for human trafficking, the question comes towards what 
would happen if someone were to unknowingly purchase the product. Unless they reviewed 
the in-demand product with competitors, they might assume price skimming or premium 
pricing. If they were to instantly  send actual captives, then unwittingly someone who 
stumbled upon this could easily blow the whole scheme apart easily. The most plausible 
theory is that with a secret code, the ‘promo/discount code’ would be needed to immediately 
execute the black market sale. The mystery is also the logistics associated with how the 
supposed supply chain would even work, especially as the “product” would likely come from 
a Wayfair distribution centre. Furthermore, some theories have suggested that the name of 
said products resembled the first names of missing children, which unless entirely unique 
might also not be coincidental given the high rate of missing persons with a common name.  
 

 
(Source: Wayfair UK Bucareli 1 Light Night Light)  
 
It’s been seen across the Wayfair domain, and yet if this was a legitimate seller trying to 
generate a profit then why would they sell a product with a clear threat of substitution. The 
same night light can be purchased for less than 20 pounds at other retailers compared to 
20,000 here.  
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For this cactus wall art, the listed price was $99,999.99, and strangely if you were to search 
up the inventory SKU code for the product using a particular foriegn search engine you’ll end 
up directly with images of ONLY prepubescent young girls. What else struck out about this 
listing for the wall decor was the usage of its props, which someone either directly or 
indirectly placed to hint viewers. The books that are displayed include:  
 

● A Rose for Virtue by Norah Lofts - Based on the private life of Hortense Beauharnais 
who became the step-daughter of Emperor Napoleon Bonaparte in a post 
revolutionary France. Story navigates around the drama of the French court while the 
protagonist marries Napoleon’s brother Louis I of Holland despite a secret romantic 
affair with a military officer named Charles 



 
CYCLISTANONS  

● Primary Colors by Joe Klein - Roman à clef novel that gives an allegory that mimics 
42nd US President Bill Clinton’s electoral campaign in 1992 

● The Kennedys in Hollywood by Lawrence J. Quirk - Talks about the Kennedy family 
ties with Hollywood including JFK’s relationship with Marilyn Monroe  

● Astray by Emma Donoghue - Anthology book with multiple stories with characters 
who end up in different scenarios including being enslaved and sold into sex work, 
through the story they travel across borders anonymously under duress,  

● A Season in Hell by Jack Higgins - New York socialite hires an ex-SAS operative to 
investigate and hunt down the killers of her stepson only to find they are part of a 
more sinister underworld. 

 
 

 

 
This product was being sold for $11,242.99 on Amazon by a third party seller called JiaQi 
whom acknowledged that the office desk was priced the listed amount 
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What appears to be a second rate, non-branded and/or even counterfeit piece of standardized 
furniture selling well above what would be expected. Their responses to customers were also 
questionable:  
 

 
(This was the same automated answer repeated for days.) 
 

 
The most alarming response was this one that clarified a sarcastic question that attempted to 
play trafficking allegations by asking about the colour of the product. Whether this was a 
joke or a genuine black market sale, the question did not match the context it was being used 
in. JiaQi is selling a wooden desk and although it specifies colour code for the same model, 
then it would imply the same material is being used to construct said product. Assuming that 
the same type of varnish coating is used to mutate the appearance, then the decision on colour 
should not affect how it is cleaned. Varnishes create a non-porous layer meaning any dirty 
and dust could not be embedded in the more porous paint layers beneath.  
 
Looking at JiaQi’s other listings also appear to be 48 other dropshipping products of random 
furniture and other products with reasonable pricing close to the recommended retail price. 
Maybe this is a legitimate business although it is questioned why a single office desk, which 
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even acknowledged by the seller would list the price strangely above in comparison. 

 
 
 
Identifying Victims of Human Trafficking Examples:  
  

- Clear signs that an individual is being controlled and/or abused either physically, 
socially or mentally, sometimes they might not even realised they are being imprisoned 
and assume its a normal occurrence expected in their reality   

- The individual is unable to speak on their accord or share one own’s information 
without permission  
A third party is currently in possession of official documentation (especially those 
required for legal travel) which prohibits the individual from accessing  

- No declarable form of labour agreement or transparency is made for employment 
conditions suggesting the individual is being forced or manipulated into their work  

- Red flags present if they appear to have a relationship with a abusive, manipulative and 
unusual partner, if this partner tries to shrug of any of the individual’s mannerisms as 
“personality trait” or “mental illness” this may or may not be evident  

- Unusual amount of supervision (use common sense with the age) that a third party has, 
who might try and observe behaviour or prevent any socialising, contact or activities by 
the individual. Most of the time, an abuser will try and segregate their victims from 
others and limit their interaction only with them to allow abuse to occur without 
interference.  

- Inactive presence on social media or no possible methods of contact available  
- Communication barriers or extreme inability to speak with others (often victims are 

brought to places where their native language is rare, or have exhibited symptoms of 
muteness from psychological harm)   

- Fear of reaching out for help due to a sign of distrust among others, this can also be due 
to the fear of repercussions their traffickers could do if they were alarmed or even 
possibly that there is no available avenue to possibly help them  

- Displaying signs of extended absence, withdrawal or lack of motivation (often this is 
because they lose a sense of hope given their lack of control in their lives)  
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- Little to no access to any assets can be identified in the possession of the individual, 
which can be a concern if its suggested they are conducting some form of work  

- Movement of the individual is strictly confined, showing no signs of being able to 
leave their residence or place of work. They might also exhibit routines of a controlled 
schedule or unable to foster a sense of planning for future events  

- Appears threatened or submissive when in the presence of certain individuals often 
presenting signs of helplessness and paranoia if discovered    

- Seemingly has an excessive amount of impractical or strange debt to a third party  
- Very ambiguous description about their background history (possible sign of 

concealing trauma). They might also lack any knowledge of their location and appear 
to be continuously transferred  

 
Generally, human trafficking is considered an “invisible crime” that makes it difficult to detect 
with the eye looking in plain sight. It’s not to be confused with just ‘human smuggling’ as it 
can also just involve coercing the victim without movement. They can come in the format of 
the illicit sex trade, domestic servitute, forced marriage, slavery, debt bontage, organ 
harvesting or similar types of activity. The motivation for engaging in human trafficking is 
irrelevant to the situation. Often these victims might be conditioned into a state of fear, 
distrust, denial and possibly trained to protect their traffickers. The International Labour 
Organization estimates roughly over 40 million people are victims of human trafficking yearly, 
with only .04% of cases being properly identified.  
 
Reporting human trafficking can be done through the relevant law enforcement with 
jurisdiction in that field. Even if it's occurring in another country, local police might be able to 
enter through INTERPOL’s services and databases that helps agencies facilitate cooperation 
with other police agencies around the world.  

 
 
The McMartin Pre-school Case  
Back during the 1980s well until the 1990s, one of the longest and expensive criminal 
cases within the United States would occur against the McMartin family within the 
Manhattan Beach, California.  The family had operated a day-care business in which what 
would uncover years of satanic ritual abuse, child trafficking and sexual abuse that was 
rampant. Out of the 400 children that were interviewed by law-enforcement, only 360 were 
able to confirm allegations of abuse. Many of the early accusations were dismissed as 
“bizarre” and after a seven-year trial, all charges were dropped due to a ‘lack of sufficient 
evidence’.  It wasn’t until parents had hired a private investigator to look into the supposed 
‘tunnels’ that the children claimed to exist at the site, which through ground penetrating 
radar this was discovered (although there’s nothing illegal about owning tunnels). 
Throughout the time of the trial’s peak, it was considered part of what was a moral panic 
for “satanic cult scare”.   
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(Documents that appear to have been accidently provided alongside another FOIA request from the US Federal Bureau of 
Investigation)   
 
These maps of the tunnels were released along documents paired with the convicted case 
against the Finders Cult, which dates its origin in Washington DC as early as the 1930s. On 
the 4th February 1987, two men dressed in dark black suits Douglas Ammerman and 
Michael Houlihan, were arrested in Tallahassee, Florida after a woman spotted them with 
six children aged between 2-7 who appeared “unkempt” and showing signs of physical and 
sexual abuse. They were found to have been living in a van and was being transported to 
Mexico for a cult practice, however although charges were initially dismissed due to the 
actual parents consenting, they would later open a bigger picture starting with being 
convicted on child abuse. While Tallahassee Police Department maintained a cover-up of 
the child-sex abuse records, around the same time there was an investigation by US 
Customs and Border Protection and DC Metro Police against the cult that basically 
sheltered the entire lives of the members. The cult had many suspicions of everything 
ranging from international human trafficking, satanic rituals and even connections to 
government agencies. There’s so much and a lot to explain over this story which you could 
research yourself to speed things up or consider watching the Devil Worshiping Special by 
Geraldo Rivera on NBC 1988 to get a good glance.   
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Human trafficking is an issue that these criminals can be openly discussed with related 
associates online even on the surface web. They will usually try to use encrypted formats or 
even make their actions known or obvious. And while yes while some of them are covered 
with their freedom of speech, there are still boundaries where it becomes maliciously applied. 
Opinions are fine but reaching a stage where people are being targeted and even blackmailed 
into doing things is problematic. Three levels of internet exist, one is the surface web which 
anyone can access online such as Facebook, then you got the deep web which are encrypted 
links such as your emails and records inaccessible by conventional search engines and then 
the dark web which utilize overlaying networks of the internet in order to access via correct 
configurations.  
 

 

 

 
(this one in particular is basically a network where there are those tracking down kids young as maybe 11? Image has been 
censored but here we can see how narrowed down it caters to specific audiences, especially the extent those will go to stalk 
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victims even to the stage of their very personal lives. It wasn’t long till I found content of people I knew, those I was close 
with and even surprisingly myself)  
 

 
(Example of an archive of thousands of personal pictures that are leaked often unknowingly and without consent to victims 
for sexualised and other malicious purposes including signs of trafficking and doxxing)  
 

 
(Peak into some of the actually scariest and disturbing sights published through onion links, it’s actually kind of saddening to 
realise how prevalent these things are tbh and yet people call these “conspiracies”)  
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(Example thread from a pro-rape online forum for incels, literally. If you don’t know who Josef Fritzl is, it is a Austrian case 
that was notorious in 2008 when a 73-year old man was revealed to had kidnapped his victims and held them captive in his 
basement for 24 years all while being raped and sexually abused. This post of course isn’t the actual Josef Fritzel but people 
here simply glorify, fantasize how they could “do better” and phrase his actions) 
 
Surfacing on blogs with these fanbase discussion boards like this appear to be following on 
the discourse using the ideas of the writer. The writer who has amassed over thousands of 
supporters uses this discourse to continue his ideology. In particular, it has included the 
promotion of a lifestyle that supports crimes such as rape, abuse and encouraging stalking 
and sexual harassment of unsuspecting women. Members on this particular forum discuss 



 
CYCLISTANONS  

precisely on select locations where they will be able to target people, offering comments and 
advice on ‘tactics’. For these people it’s like learning a new “sport”, such as methods on how 
to lure women of different ages to ensuring they remain silenced about their behavior.  
 
I know it might sound ridiculous, but it's an evident threat where although nobody should feel 
like they are unsafe, people should be able to take precaution and use common sense if 
necessary. Therefore, it also a crucial role for bystanders to possibly speak out and 
discourage anything that might be of concern especially if it can reduce the damage against a 
person. For people who are at risk, their presence or existence isn’t necessarily the problem 
but how they are able to understand how to reduce and limit the risk of harm.  
 
On the darkest side of the dark web, there is a truly terrifying connected community of sick-
minded individuals who are able to remain in contact like a social media group chat. They 
have no disregard for their discussion as they might mingle over methods of abduction, their 
types of victims, how they hide victims and control them and ultimately the bragging rights 
of their own pleasures. Some of the reality of this is very difficult to explain especially if it 
will haunt your ability to soundly sleep, hearing the cleanest explanation from Wikipedia or 
the news about some of the things that occurred is already hard enough to go through. One 
way to put it, is that there are things that you would never wish upon anyone, not even your 
worst enemy, because the sudden thought of a tortuous method is already hard enough.   
 
To infiltrate websites like this would require a military grade browser that not only 
anonymizes your web traffic but is able to re-route into an encrypted domain that is not 
indexed. It is also strictly important that the highest level of privacy and security settings are 
maximised as much as possible. You would then need to figure out the correct resource 
located on the network to reach these criminals. An estimated 80% of all dark net material 
visits are related to sexual abuse and pedophilla and often this can be very difficult even for 
intelligence agencies to pursue. Usually they might trade through the use of explicitly gained 
material or cryptocurrency to help enable a sense of verification or allow unrecorded 
transactions. Sometimes this can occur on the surface web through plain sight, usually due to 
the confidence that any suspicion has been deterred against them. 
 
Surprisingly, the behaviour of these individuals is very calm even in very explicit situations 
where no sound minded person could cope. They communicate with each other like it’s a 
friendly weekend get-together despite the nature of the activity, often they will assist each 
other. Although there is no doubt that on these websites that aim to target victims and that the 
members have likely been put on an offender registry or convicted, there is a parallel to the 
types of people seen. There are people of all age ranges, and they might be heavily dedicated 
while some simply might participate to earn a living while others do little to none. On another 
strange note, there are sometimes these “ethics code of conduct” which might sound good, 
but ultimately, they would only apply this to escape their guilt. Any sane person would not be 
okay with it, but even so they will try and label “rules” such as ‘No sexual contact before age 
of 5’ or something like ‘speaking in a respectful manner’. And then again, these are websites 
that teach users to “hunt down and forcibly take women” to “uploading torture videos and 
live-streams”. You basically have an online following of so many people that chances are 
they are within proximity appearing strongly desensitized and normal to their actions. There 
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are likely people who probably feel no remorse as they believe it’s “their right”,  and then 
those who regret continuing it.  
 
 
Let’s expose some of these people through one of their handbooks, I will give prior warning 
that the contents are highly detailed and disturbing. I urge you not to take any of their advice 
even if it sounds so glorified and simple, but rather develop a better understanding how we 
can make a safer community against this hostile content: 
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(Note this is an edited image deliberately to highlight quotes while the red squares are edited in for the purposes of censoring 
a graphic image. The ongoing copies of the onion link has been referred to investigative law enforcement)  
 
You might look at this and assume this is some sort of online meme or something you’ll see 
on the dark web for your amusement, but this is a real issue that could warrant an indictment. 
In fact in May 2018, federal law enforcement in Chicago, IL prosecuted a 62 year old man 
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who was sentenced to 37 years imprisonment for sexual abuse against multiple minors and 
possession of child pornography. One concerning thing that was discovered among over 
45,000 digital files was the fact the offender possessed the ‘pedophile handbook’. The 
radicalisation of these individuals not only become detrimental to the mental health of 
victims but overall stresses society. Groups such as NAMBLA, who advocate for acceptance 
and the right to engage in their deviant sexuality activities are being promoted to reform 
society. It is being done even towards toddlers to exploit a form of cult-like dynamic 
entertainment for perverted adults. One of the largest networks being the Wonderland Club 
significantly survived for some time, where members around the world would submit 10,000 
original  images on arrival before continuing to distribute child pornography and other snuff 
content.  To give a rough estimate, about 50-90% of users who access child pornography are 
likely to be hands-on abusers or at an increased probability of engaging in a future related 
crime. You might assume this is an unrealistic figure especially if you imagine someone 
sitting in a dark room all day, but this also relies on how the demanding content is produced 
and exchanged. Even through the mainstream media and a simple google search you can see 
how they try to give moral relativism to promote a platform and empathise with certain 
behaviour. Through these, they are able to convince the general public to mask their outlook 
where it can be difficult to recognise such actions.  
 
The following unclassified document is an intelligence bulletin from the Cyber Division of 
the US Federal Bureau of Investigation regarding the coding used by pedophiles: 
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They appear like innocent childish sketches of symbols but as mentioned by the US Federal 
Bureau of Investigation go on a larger scale then among a group, but have been a political 
tool for promoting their pedophilla ideology.  Across the world, various law enforcement 
agencies have confirmed the use of these symbols being universally used. They have been 
used as slang and code-words in a similar fashion to how the illicit drug market functions, 
ensuring it is inconspicuous to the uninitiated. Using these code words help facilitate 
communication where it cannot alarm the general public, and this occurred unknowingly for 
some time. For human trafficking, having a victim in the possession of logo can also mean 
that they are ready to be caught and traded for sexual abuse. It is still yet unknown whether 
this is still actively used but can help detect any alarming signs if arisen.  
 
Quick reference:  

● Dark Blue Spiraling Triangle - Interest in young and underage males  
● Dark Blue Spiraling Circle - Interest in smaller young underage males 
● Two Layer Heart Shape Heart - Interest in adult females and underage girls 
● Pastel coloured Butterfly - No preference over gender of underage minor 
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(Article on Cheese and Pizza Emojis being used) (Of course when the Metro UK caught on with this, they still had the 
audacity to call all of this a “conspiracy theory”) 
 
The application of these symbols has been rampantly used in corrupt organizations ranging 
from social enterprises, businesses and even child protective services. How frequently can it 
be identified? We can observe some of its public level of usage where it might be alarming or 
common which may or may not be right or wrong. It doesn’t necessarily confirm any guilt as 
it’s always a coincidence although interesting to question their decision making.  
 
Some “fact-checking websites” or the mainstream media will try to deny this as nothing, but 
with common sense, any parent who witnesses children interacting with what the FBI has 
even recognised as potentially dangerous, should make informed decisions if any strange 
interaction with the logos set red flags. Possibly, criminals might have simply taken 
advantage of logos for the purposes of targeting children given the likely brand recognition 
and emotional association. Very likely in most scenarios this was possibly where the coding 
initially was inspired from before being misused:  
 

 
(Source: This logo was copyrighted as Blogo © 1997 Kalos for the website “Free Spirits”, an online platform for 
“Boylovers”. The copyright compliance policy quotes “The BLogo's use is restricted to BL positive use only. Modifications 
and variations will be tolerated (indeed, are encouraged!) as long as the BL positive message is respected.”)  
 
Examples:  
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(Unilever’s Heartbrand) 

The heartbrand logo designed by Carter Wong Design before 1998 which was 
implemented for the respective national brand variants of Unilever’s ice cream 
companies globally. Instantly the products of each of its ice cream subsidiaries can 
be recognised globally across 40 countries, also serving as the largest ice cream 
manufacturer. According to Unilever’s corporate website, the symbol is designed to 
represent its philosophy ‘Live from the heart’ and quote “Here there’s joy” 

 

Besta Pizza is a Washington DC pizzeria established in 1992 neighbouring Comet 
Ping Pong and Little Red Fox. The logo continued until 2017 where it was altered 
to eliminate the spiral lines within the symbol.  

 
(Logo as shown on menus at 
Comet Ping Pong Pizzeria) 

The menu used at Comet Ping Pong depicts two table tennis paddles, which although is 
frequently used for “ping pong logos” given the name of the restaurant is titled strangely.  
The tagline is described as ‘Play, Eat, Drink” which in terms of consumer appeal seems 
strange especially as most might associate it with ‘Eat and Drink’ better with all due respect. 
Note this is also being presented on a menu where you order food, which although you could 
say people get hungry after playing table tennis, the first letters of each word seem to 
construct an acronym of “P.E.D”. Assuming it is a coded acronym with acrostics used, then it 
possibly might mean ‘Performance-Enhancing Drug’ or even ‘Pedophile’. 
 
 

 
(Pierre Elliott Trudeau 
Foundation logo as displayed 
on 2015-2016 annual report) 

Although sometimes attributed to current Candian Prime Minister Justin Trudeau, the Pierre 
Elliott Trudeau Foundation is honoured for Pierre Eliot (both former prime minister and 
father of Justin Trudeau). Currently Trudeau himself remains solely just as a foundation 
member, with this particular logo only being used for an annual report once before 
attempting to cover up.  
 
 

 
(Terasol Artisans symbol) 

Terasol Artisans held this previous logo before 2017, the same design was also used by many 
other organizations relating to children (e.g childhood trauma centre, support service for 
children, adoption agencies etc)  

 
 
Three of these logos seem reasonably alarming, the first being Besta Pizza, the menu symbol 
used by Comet Ping Pong and Terasol Artisans which all are located in Connecticut Avenue, 
Washington DC. The restaurant Comet Ping Pong is one of the central venues that is 
referenced within the emails leaked by WikiLeaks during the 2016 Hilary Clinton 
presidential campaign.   
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Remember that everyone here is innocent till proven guilty and should not be subjected to 
any vigilantism, doxxing or other harassing behavior yet. Of course not everyone using an 
infamous logo would imply anything malicious either. Buckle up your seatbelts for the next 
chapter.. 
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(A children’s song by PinkFong called “Yum Yum World Foods” decides to use two logos 
associated with pedophilia networks. Note this was also the only video with the routine 
‘Cotomo Cats’ where they used this logo specifically rather then their usual round cheeks )  
 

 
(Precise spirals are shown in the background of Giggles and Hoot)  
 

  
(Two recurring characters on the Disney Junior’s show ‘Elena of Avalor’ constantly are 
illustrated with these animated patterns)  
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(Over 60,000 tweets were deleted following this and over 1 million followers were blocked. However, the Epstein Flight 
Logs did confirm that Teigen was indeed never on Lolita Express nor has ever visited the Little St James Island)  
 

 
(Source: Interview with former US President Barack Obama by Senator Kamala Harris in regards to US Presidential 
Candidate Joe Biden. “Like, what’s the thing about the ice cream? He loves ice cream. Tell me about that,” Harris questions 
humorously.“Well, listen, ice cream is big. Pasta with red sauce, he can go deep on that. He really does like those aviator 
glasses, he knows he looks good in them,” Obama responds jokingly) 
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(In interviews with John Podesta regarding the email scandals, strange body language and nervous stuttering is exhibited 
strongly although some similar but smaller scale speech disfluency is shown in other interview topics. In one interview with 
NBC News, he also appears to wear a necktie with a pizza pattern. This may or may not mean anything)  
 

• Through Mr Podesta’s emails, we see that he maintains both many personal and 
professional relationships with multiple journalists from various media outlets. These 
include those employed at ABC, Associated Press, Bloomberg, Buzzfeed, CBS, 
CBNBC, CNN, Huffington Post, NBC, NPR, New York Times, Politico, Reuters, 
The Hill, Washington Post, Wall Street Journal and many more… 
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Chapter  
 
In accordance with the United States Department of State’s policy, sensitive official 
communication must be done through the federal government’s secure servers. This is crucial 
to ensure full end to end encryption contact can be made, remaining concealed while 
forwarding information through a server. Sometimes using a private server that may not have 
a sufficient TLS Certificate can risk information being intercepted. In some cases, removing 
classified information to be used within a private server even for official duties could 
constitute a violation of Title 18 U.S. Code § 1924. 
 
During the tenure as former US Secretary of State Hilary Rodham Clinton, the use of 
Blackberry devices to conduct both personal and official was utilized despite security 
personnel strongly advising against it. Clinton had used an email account that was hosted in 
the basement of her private New York residence before seeking services from Platte Rivers 
Network in Denver to do so. Rather than using an email service provided by the government, 
the personally registered email domain of ClintonMail.Com was used instead. Given the 
simplicity of the email server being breached and remotely controlled over network 
connection, it was eventually hacked. Although work-related emails were eventually 
supposed to be archived for record-keeping within the government, the server had already 
programmed a retention period to automatically delete many of the thousands of emails 
regularly. Some of the leaked emails were classified material was exposed, various 
administrative staff working within Clinton’s office would also be deemed equally liable for 
using the same server.  
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Ineffective security measures to mitigate breaches of information was also problematic for 
other associates within the Obama Administration and even the Democratic National 
Committee. Chairman of the 2016 Hilary Clinton Presidential Campaign John Podesta was 
also compromised after being manipulated into a spear-phishing attack, this leaked data from 
a work/personal Gmail account after a fake log-in page exposed the password credentials. 
The emails could then be authenticated as genuine given the DKIM was able to trace back to 
the initial server domain and can be now accessed through WikiLeaks. When the emails 
became leaked, Podesta and those around him tried arguing the narrative that Russian 
intelligence hackers were complicit in the leak, however another theory lies to Democratic 
National Committee member Seth Rich, who was accused of leaking the emails and 
forwarding it to WikiLeaks’ Julian Assange. On July 10th 2016, Rich was found dead by 
gunshot wounds caused by unknown perpetrators for unknown reasons according to Met 
Police DC. It is always possible that this murder was part of the “Clinton body count” as the 
DNC would be motivated to prevent Rich from exposing further emails. 
 
Alternatively, these people know how to remain anonymous with their actions and censor 
against the public. In 2017, CBS Atlanta affiliate 46 News Anchor Ben Swann was 
terminated from his position after presenting factual evidence that appeared to present 
Pizzagate as unconfirmed and uninvestigated. Swann who aired ‘Reality Check’ was forced 
by his employer to eliminate all contents of his show before leaving due to criticism of 
journalistic performance. Having previously accredited with a bachelor’s & master’s degree 
at age 16 and 22 years of journalism experience, Swann currently reports for RT America. A 
FOIA request into the District of Columbia Metropolitan Police also reveals that no 
investigation has occurred by the agency into the allegations given its status as a “conspiracy 
theory”. With prima facie, the media should also have the integrity to recognize that it has 
never been debunked outside its organization. Labelling it as absurd or false is simply 
dishonest and refusing to provide all the confirmed information only suggests they are biased 
or possibly complicit.  If you were to commit a crime and get away with it, how good would 
it be if you avoided any investigation and simply have the media parrot your plea that “I 
didn’t do nothing”.  
 

 
(The Washington Times report from June 29 1989, the full story remained censored at request of US Secret Service.)  
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So, let’s take a look at some of the tens of thousands of emails first from Mr John Podesta, 
many which appear to present codewords and subtle gestures: 
 

 
 
This leaked email above as sent by Tony Podesta on Friday 31st January 2014 was received 
by his brother John Podesta and sister-in-law Mary Podesta. Supposedly we can assume the 
common parlance of “torture chamber” being a comedic hyperbole for describing being at 
work hungover. It might have been unusual and a stretch as no possible reference is given to 
a workplace (e.g work is like a torture chamber) but for now we have to assume it’s a friendly 
banter and an inside joke. 
 

 
(Source :Leaked video of alleged abuse by Podesta. The only plausible suggestion of it being him is the voice and that the 
victim refers to the adult male in the video as “John” and “Skippy”)  
 
A very disturbing video was leaked online with what appeared to have been allegedly the 
voice of John Podesta with a young pre-pubescent child being abused inside a shower 
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cubicle. In the video we hear screaming from both ends while a male figure in the dark 
appears to beat and torture a crying child from escaping the shower cubicle. We know in the 
past that Podesta described to Huffington Post that he has “problems managing his anger, and 
lets out an ‘evil twin’ character called ‘Skippy’” who basically he describes as a violent 
second personality to express his rage. Through the video, we hear the alleged adult forcing 
the child to call out his name, to which he answers “John” and “Skippy”. Given the strobe 
lights, it appears that the video was filmed secretly and taking place while a concert was 
occurring in the background. Surprisingly, the music also appears to match Heavy Breathing 
which we know also performs at Comet Ping Pong.  

 
(2012 Live Performance of Heavy Breathing at Comet Ping Pong Pizza. Notice, the lighting colours that are used) 
 
Here is the most accurate transcript i could articulate myself: 
 
OLD MAN: “You think you’re hot shit don’t ya”  
Victim screams in the background  
OLD MAN: “You think that?...Listen Up!”  
OLD MAN: “What’s my fa...what’s my name?!, What’s my name?!” 
VICTIM: “JOHN” 
OLD MAN: “What’s my other name, What do you call me?. I am your father, from now on 
you will call me your father..you hear...shut up!. You will call me your father..what is my 
name huh”  
Continued screaming as beating continues with a broom and what appears to be hot water  
OLD MAN: “Brian i want to hear it!, That’s it, Say it again”  
VICTIM: “Ok Skippy” 
OLD MAN: “Say it again, yeah that’s right, yeah thats right im your daddy now, I’m not 
your fucking daddy now what’s my name” 
---- 
OLD MAN: “I’m just a kid who’s 14 each day i grow some more..i stand for something 
more..are you...god...little...finding my way...” mumbling inhibits verbal tone as the adult 
male appears to squeal in a high pitched tone to speak  
Victim screams excessively, appears to be more than one individual at the scene  
 

• Former US Federal Bureau of Investigation Special Agent and Head of the Los 
Angeles Division Ted Gunderson initially claimed his belief at a 1995 conference in 
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Dallas following a child molestation case, that there was a proliferation of a human 
trafficking ring among an occultist group within a shadow government. These also 
included claims of a suspected child trafficking auction being sold in Las Vegas to 
Middle Eastern buyers and estimated claims of thousands of ritualistic human 
sacrifices have been conducted in New York. In 2008, Gunderson tested positive for 
arsenic and cyanide poisoning though survived. Few days before his death in 2011, 
Gunderson addressed at a conference that elaborated on more in-depth claims relating 
topics of MK-Ultra and Human Trafficking for an hour. An earlier affidavit  from 
Gunderson was presented at Labella v. FBI (2012) that also quoted “thousands of 
victims have been targeted by an illegal government rogue criminal enterprise that is 
active 24 hours a day within the U.S ... whose administrators can instantly initiate 
surveillance, phone taps and harassment against any individual in the country”.  

 
So this email was received by John Podesta midday on July 30th 2015. To add context, 
Podesta is both alumni of Georgetown University and has acted as a distinguished visitor 
from the practice among the Law faculty. Currently the only existing record available of a 
‘Peter Mattingly’ at Georgetown University was a Psychology and Sociology major student 
who did a law internship in 2014. At first glance, the email appears to have the intended 
impression of Mattingly advertising the sale of his Beanie Babies collection to his colleagues. 
We can analyse the context, language techniques and use of wording to help gasp an 
understanding towards the possible meaning of this email.  
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The email appears to be sent using a Georgetown University Law address domain, which 
after observation with it’s IT Support Service had suggested it was one of the only faculties 
with its own email domain and broadcast list. We also know that the username is a 
predetermined University NetID, while faculty, staff and fellows have the option of having a 
custom full-name in the local part, still being vague on the status of ‘Peter’. It is also unclear 
why the email would be sent through an announcement list where it could be easily exposed 
by those not involved.  

 
Mattingly specifies that because his parents are visiting, (presumably due to embarrassment) 
he is wishing to sell a collection of beanie babies yet provides no detail on the collectibles at 
all. Assuming that a collection of Beanie Babies was being sold, the seller would be expected 
to highlight the contents to display said artifacts before properly selling the contents. 
Strangely even Beanie Babies collections as a niche market, this could have been marketed 
maybe on eBay rather than advertising to a bunch of university faculty, fellows and staff who 
are less likely to be interested.  
 
Even if you were trying to hide your collection from your parents before they came on the 
weekend, you sure as hell wouldn’t try and have a unlikely last minute sale because surely it 
could just be hidden somewhere in the house or elsewhere. Considering this guy was 
comfortable with even informing a bunch of people online (meaning more people than just 
his parents will know), it may have been plausible that there was a vast amount of hiding 
space outside his house. The only image that was attached to the email was also an easily 
reversed search to capture that the supposed collection was actually already a publicly 
available image.  
 



 
CYCLISTANONS  

 
(Source: This was the only image attached to the email, it was discovered that this was already present online for over a year 
and likely was not directly taken by Mattingly) 

 
However, if the collection was to be sold entirely then it would generate a revenue of $9600 
given 480 of the products are being sold at a price tag of $20 each. Hypothetically using the 
assumption that this is a valuable collection, if someone were to say sell a stamp bundle, then 
they would have specified the explicit artifacts that were the feature of the sale. No 
specifications are given for any of the $20 Beanie Babies nor if they are valuable or not. It 
would take an appraiser to help identify market value in advance, which Mattingly has made 
more difficult. Although some Beanie Babies have been sold up to $500,000, most listings 
are usually sold at a median price of $10 or even as low as a dollar. Without any justification 
of the value and given the high risk, it is very unlikely that a random mystery box for 
possibly underpriced beanie babies would successfully sell for $9600. Furthermore, one of 
the red flags associated with this is that the price is listed for less than $10K, which in 
accordance with the US Bank Secrecy Act of 1970 requires any cash transactions above $10K 
to be recorded and if so declared by financial institutions to law-enforcement.   
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(Source: featured and randomly selected eBay listings of Beanie Babies collections)  
 
Even for a middle-aged lawyer, it is also strange to describe them as “little creatures of joy” 
or “sassier than others, naturally”. The description for a toy collection is even characterised 
as “they are respectful and amicable with one another” which considers who is even writing 
this. Furthermore, most responsible collectors, especially if they had spent upfront $9600 
would have most likely aimed to preserve and suggest they are “cat and dog friendly”. The 
question is why someone would risk collectibles because surely nobody would let their cat or 
dog play with it. Even if it’s “cat and dog friendly”, is it worth purchasing an overpriced 
collector’s edition of Beanie Babies that have most likely been chewed on by pets already?  
 
With this strange juxtaposition between a collector’s offer for beanie babies and black market 
terms, let’s try and offer a hypothetical translation into the possible meanings.  
[Theory] Email from James Mattingly to Faculty of Law at Georgetown University 
 
“Help” - Urgency towards being discovered and need assistance to remove the evidence  
“Parents” - Could refer to an incoming law enforcement investigation or even the actual 
parents finding out the dark secret 
“Little creatures of joy”/ “Beanie Babies” - Victims of human trafficking, i dont even want 
to imagine  
“480” - Mathematically, if we were to use the significant figure rules then the trailing zero 
with no decimals would mean we are left with only two digits of 4 & 8. This could mean only 
48 is being sold and the zero is a place value, rather than an actual quantity of 480. The email 
was also sent on a Thursday which might indicate 48 hours remaining till the ‘weekend visit’ 
“20.00.” - Possibly intended to secretly represent a positive integer and multiple that denotes a 
figure above 20, such as $2000, $20,000 etc  
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“Respectful and amicable” - More submissive in nature and can be controlled easily  
“Cats and Dogs” - The earliest defined use of this is suggested by Merriam-Webster to derive 
from Jonathan Swift’s “Complete Collection of Genteel and Ingenious Conversation,” back in 
1738 where it was used in large quantities. The nature of this also suggests binary 
classification, which could mean “cats and dogs” refer to males and females 
“Sassier” - Pretty self-explanatory (e.g my beanie babies are sassier)  
“Naturally” - We know it's not Toy Story, yet a middle-aged man is exhibiting signs of 
plushophilia or childishness which I'm not judging, but using it to sell your collection to the 
extent where it legitimately sounds like the toys have consciousness is questionable.  
“X9599” - Appears to be a item model number for Barbie dolls when searched online 

 
 

• On the night of 3rd May 2007, the Podesta brothers were residing at a holiday villa 
500 meters from 5A Rua Dr Agostinho da Silva, Praia da Luz, Portugal. The owner of 
the holiday villa was Sir Clement Freud who following his death, received multiple 
child sexual abuse allegations. On the same night, a 3-year old girl named Madeline 
McCann would disappear from a hotel room   

 
 

 
(Scotland Yard released these E-fit images of the suspects at the time of the disappearance)  
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10:12PM on January 6th 2014, Tony Podesta emails his brother John Podesta asking “Would 
love to get a pizza for an hour? Or come over”. To provide some context, an initial carbon 
copy email was sent from Tony Podesta to both John Podesta and his wife. Earlier that 
morning, they were questioned whether they were free for dinner the following week (12th or 
13th of January). Mary Podesta (wife of John Podesta) claimed it was not possible as John 
had scheduled hand surgery, while Tony was due to return on the 12th and later travel to 
Somalia. Dinner on Martin Luther King Jr was suggested by John Podesta who emailed both 
his brother and wife saying “That might work. Somalia? Geez”.  
 
Later, Tony Podesta responded to the email thread but instead only forwarded to John 
Podesta instead of both his wife, asking the question for “pizza for an hour”. This alone was 
alarming but also questionable as they were able to provide an open timeframe for their 
dinner yet limited their available time slot for only an hour. You could say that they have 
very busy working schedules where it’s difficult to fill in gaps for ‘free-time’, but again the 
following email where John Podesta responds without any time consciousness to suggest he 
was free mid-afternoon without any punctuality. The thing is that you would generally 
describe getting something for an hour usually if it’s a service or similar appointment-based 
nature, while even booking a restaurant table usually has no time restrictions. It doesn’t seem 
typical or make any sense to ask your brother if you want to spend one specific hour 
restricted for eating food,  given they are accustomed to ask for dinner on a particular day 
without increments of time.  
 
Assuming they didn’t make an upfront-order or any delivery, it would take 15 minutes alone 
on average based on most recipes to make a pizza. Also would factor in the restaurant traffic 
at the time and any additional orders they might have made which will affect the pace. Based 
on a 2002 study by Cornell University School of Hotel Administration, the average dining 
time expected was approximately 60.2 minutes alone which again would also vary on 
different factors such as how long it took to order, amount of food to cook & consume, time 
spent socialising etc.  
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(Source: Kimes, S. E., Wirtz, J., & Noone, B. M. (2002). How long should dinner take? Measuring 
expected meal duration for restaurant revenue management) 

 

A similar email regarding time punctuality and pizza was sent in March 2016, in which “29 st 
between park and Madison right around corner” is mentioned without any context. 
Presumably, the location mentioned could be in Manhattan, New York roughly at the 
Twenty9th Park Madison Condominium Complex, which is between Madison Avenue and 
Park Avenue. It might also reference 29th Street being a one-way road that intersects both 
Madison and Park avenue. However, we are made to believe that Tony Podesta could be 
returning home with “pizza” yet John Podesta responds saying he was busy for pizza. Now 
this could mean that both brothers at the time lived separately, but the possessive pronoun 
“home” is conveyed instead of an adjective like “i could bring a pizza to your home”. John 
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also tells Tony “See you at home” meaning it was already definite they were arriving at the 
same place, with or without something to eat after 6’oclock.  

Even so, they would have likely needed to eat dinner at some point, so having pizza at home 
would probably not disrupt the timing of needing to go to Michigan the following day. He 
could have even said something like “already had other dinner” or “cooking from home 
tonight”. This is like saying you are busy eating pizza which could imply John Podesta was 
heavily occupied where he somehow couldn’t have a meal.  

 

This following email to Mary and John Podesta comes from Herbert Sandler with the email 
subject titled “Cheese” sent on Christmas. It discusses receiving what appears to be a gift 
assortment for pasta, sauces and cheeses before mentioning “return of my children and 
grandchildren from their holiday travels so that we can demolish them”. We are implied that 
it is an unusual surprise for the hamper gift-box being different than usual, which you can 
later play and demolish on it, even substituting dominos on pasta or cheese.  

Sandler also abbreviates a postscript at the end asking “I’ll do better playing dominos on 
cheese than on pasta?”. Dominos might have referred to Domino’s Pizza or possibly the 
game of domino's being played, but the way cheese or pasta is described gives the impression 
that it is a stimulant of some sort. Another easy possibility is that “Cheese” is a code-word for 
synthetic drugs that consist of heroin and over-the-counter medicine, which initially was 
popular among adolescents in Dallas, Texas since 2005. By 2012 the DEA reported Cheese 
popularity among older people, which Podesta and Sandler being elderly, could have been 
meant they were using slang back from the 60/70 (both pasta and cheese being drugs).  

Possible code-words used by Podesta based on cultural slang and other cryptic language: 
 
Hot Dog - Boy  
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Pizza - Girl  
Cheese - Little Girl  
Cheese Pizza - Child Pornographic Material  
Pasta - Little Boy  
Ice Cream - A male prostitute  
Walnut - Black people  
Map - Semen  
Sauce - Orgy  
Dominos - Domination  
Pillows - Drugs  
Oysters - Sedatives  
Chickens - Younger Boys  
Map = Minor Attracted Person  
 
Handkerchief Codes that have been used since the 70s for leather subcultures, indicating 
fetishes, BDSM etc: 

 
 

 
(Unrelated image, but this is a screenshot from a dark web advert where “cheese pizza pictures” are 
sold) 
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An email from Susan Sandler to John Podesta states that she has received a handkerchief 
from the realtor that contains a map that is ‘pizza-related’ which could be John’s. Through 
the previous email originating from Kathryn Tate, we are told that a square cloth 
handkerchief (white w/black) was found on the kitchen island. We never get an insight how a 
handkerchief can remotely relate to a pizza, nor why effort is made to deliver it rather than 
pick it up or something. It is not everyday a White House Counselor would have a 
handkerchief with a map, let alone a map that somehow was related to pizzas. John Podesta is 
also quick to confirm that the handkerchief was his, despite not being informed in any 
previous emails of its appearance other than it was pizza-related. The term pizza is also 
normally not any ambiguous meaning that would also have a vague answer on the 
handkerchief.  
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Tamera Luzzatto who was previously a Chief of Staff for the Office of Hilary Clinton and 
Jay Rockefeller sends an email to John Podesta, describing the transportation of young 
children for “further entertainment, and they will be in that pool for sure” (more to come on 
that). We are told they are organizing a visit to the farm in Lovettsville, Virginia with who 
appears to be Luzzatto’s alleged grandchildren as listed in the email (Ruby, Emerson and 
Maeve) all while specifying their ages. Note that Luzzatto was coincidentally formerly also a 
primary adviser on the advisory panel of the National Commission on Children meaning even 
with that expertise, it’s concerning given her emails and blogs. Also, not to mention that 
commonly most abusers that children face is usually those of immediate family and/or in 
constant contact with.  

• Luzzatto’s has been married to David Leiter since 2001, whom has also been a 
strategic lobbyist for the company Exxon, but also Burisma Holdings, a private 
Ukrainian natural gas and uranium mining company strongly associated and ran by 
the Bidens.  

Given that the email is addressed to multiple adults including Washington DC lobbyists, 
journalists, bureaucrats including John Podesta, it is yet unknown why three children young 
as 7 would be described as entertainment and in this situation why it’s relevant. Along the 
email thread, there were also jokes coming from Lobbyist Drew Littman about the affairs and 
running for the US Speaker of the House (around the same time as the Dennis Hastert sex 
abuse scandal). Note that not only is convicted sex offender Dennis Hastert longtime friends 
with the Podesta brothers but also were accompanying him while he was in Japan committing 
sexual abuse. Podesta’s exchange with Jake Siewert (former US Press Secretary & present 
Goldman Sachs Head of Communications) was also discussing “vanishing” on the day of 
Hastert’s indictment.  
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(On this exact day being the 28th May 2015, Hastert was indicted to the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of 
Illinois)   

 

(The Podestas’ had days before received an email from Horie Masahiko, who appears to be a professor at Meiji University. 
Three days after quoting about possibly disappearing into an “undisclosed Japanese island”, they suddenly enter into 
discussion about Camp Nose. While Nose, Osaka is a rural town not an island, they mention staying in touch with Dennis 
Hastert which they have both done temporarily in Osaka before. At most this is either just a friendly ‘long-time-no-see’ 
email describing they are still in touch with the Speaker of the House who got convicted or they were coding a possible 
escape/disposal of evidence route of some sort)  

Anyway, one of the jokes by Littman was saying “i never had an affair, so i passed the 
Walter Jones test”, which likely references a noble persona of Walter B Jones who was the 
former U.S. Representative for North Carolina's 3rd congressional district. It could also be 
possible that the inside-joke could have referenced that they would announce their role as 
Speaker of the House, being a possible play on being a sex offender to qualify as Littman 
phrases “Thanks for remembering me, as I was planning to use the farm as the backdrop to 
announce my candidacy for Speaker of the House” which receives a response that Ruth 
Marcus (Washington Post Journalist) will live stream it.    

It is suggested that because it is going to be a temperature of lower 60s (15 degrees celsius), 
that they should bring a sweater so they could have outdoor dining, which is feasible. One 
possibility is that given they planned on dining, it could be argued that the “further 
entertainment” was for any other children the other parents may have accompanied to the 
farm. However, Luzzatto mentions that a “swim is a possibility” meaning that the adults have 
full intentions of using the pool, as also no instructions are targeted for anyone specifically to 
bring necessarily swimming gear meaning they would all have that intention. It is also said 
“Bonnie” who likely given the email recipients could mean Bonnie Levin who is employed at 
MedStar, is the “uber service” for the three children. This is questionable as why she would 
be without any context transporting someone else's children just so they can go into a pool for 
“entertainment”. They could have alternatively even simply stated in the email something 
like  “Bonnie will be transporting Luzzatto’s grandchildren to the farm so they can have some 
entertainment in the heated pool”. We know that some of the email recipients are indeed 
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parents or even grandparents themselves (mostly already adult aged), but there is very little 
information on any intention of bringing kids around that age range to be ‘entertained with 
the other kids’.  

The following are one of the blogs that associates with Luzzatto and her alleged 
‘grandchildren’:  

 

If we were to break down one of Luzzatto’s blogs, this here has the subheading describing 
what appears to be advertising “spend some time with her online, raw and uncut” which is 
strange in the sense of someone paying for webcam (like webcam model) to watch a young 
child. It also specifies to “take advantage of this now, as in the future she will have the power 
of life and death over you”. Here this could seem like a reference to suggest that because of 
the vulnerable young age, people should take advantage while ‘Evie’ is still weak.  
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We also hear about another infant called ‘Jack Lowell’ who is strangely described as being” 
owned by Ken Weber and Stephanie Copeland who we can assume are not their parents 
either, and questionably why would a human being be described as owned. 

 

 

The question is why there are “premium subscribers” for photos of infants... 
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Also note the tags on the right side of the blog that seem concerning….. 

 

Another confusing email sent by Todd Stern who was the United States Special Envoy for 
Climate Change at the time where it signs off by saying “I’m drawing about your hotdog 
stand in Hawaii”. We know that previously both Stern and Podesta were in the process of 
negotiating delivery of a greenhouse gas emissions treaty with China, and that the next three 
months included Stern being the United States chief negotiator for the Paris Climate 
Agreement.  The email being sent by a 63-year-old man provides no context on this ‘dream’ 
nor is there any record of actual ownership of a hot dog license by Podesta in Hawaii. Note 
the frequency for using food coded language that Podesta has exhibited in various emails. 
The State of Hawaii also was yet until 2016 to become the last state within the USA to sign a 
bill that would effectively criminalize sex trafficking into a violent crime and Class A Felony.  
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One plausible explanation comes from an archived Washington Post article back in 2000 
when Podesta was the White House Chief of Staff:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This following email within a thread comes from the President of Stratfor Don R. Kuykendall 
and Chief Security Officer also from Stratfor Fred Burton, commenting “Obama spent about 
$65,000 of the tax-payers money flying in pizza/dogs”. It might be pure speculation or an 
attempt of humour but no official government records can actually verify whether direct 
payments were made for hot dogs and pizzas from Chicago. However in 2009 one month 
before this email, there was a White House viewing party for the NFL Super Bowl that was 
reported to have served pizzas and hot dogs, although remembering this subtle detail is 
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unusual. We also know that based on an interview around the time, former US President 
Barack Obama commented on Chicago style pizzas from St Louis as a ‘favourite’. 

Additionally, US Secret Service presidential detail also dictate against the provision of 
‘outside food’ with protocols of strict screening of all food being prepared, or usually in the 
case of outside establishments are done without advance warning. Generally, if a US 
President were to order food from outside the White House, it is very unlikely it would be 
addressed directly to the president in order to help reduce dangers as the restaurant will not 
know their customer. Even for a White House private event which although $65,000 is still 
less than most official state banquets, this is very unlikely if the average price for hot 
dogs/pizza alone were taken into consideration just to serve what could be just less than a few 
hundred people. Furthermore, this would have never been a possible taxpayer expense that a 
president could make as it does not directly tie with their official duty, a private party would 
have been certainly paid personally by the president and not through the federal budget.  

 

This following image comes under an attachment that was sent by the Podesta brothers after 
receiving the final copy from a graphics employee. This shows the Hillary Clinton pizza logo 
for the election campaign and the Comet Ping Pong logo, which an event is being held at 
Tony Podesta’s, which the address shown is clearly fabricated. Although it is understandable 
many would want to have their privacy, this clearly meant an alternative location for a select 
few strangely in this invitation. It also specifies to donate and RSVP to PizzaPAC, which the 
website registered to a “JZ Drizden”, however appears to be for the actual Pizza Packet 
business.  

Pizza Packet is owned by Itchie Gross who we know through his spouse Jane Gross 
maintains regular contact with the Podesta’s, mainly referencing trips to Hawaii. The Pizza 
Packet is a legitimate business selling only pizza seasoning for restaurants. For whatever 
reason, it’s public information it voluntarily chooses to display remains silent on its 
operational location, but through its only possible contact address will direct to a post office 
in Boca, Raton Florida (not far from Jeffrey Epstein’s residence). We also know that Gross 
had used a profile picture on Linkedin with a Boeing 727 plane although it was unclear 
whether it was Lolita Express but the winglet appears to match.  
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(Linkedin account deleted) 

 

(Possible match with the Loita Express Boeing 727 (N908JE) Jet)  

 
 
This email sent to John Podesta comes from James Alefantis, chef and restaurateur of Comet 
Ping Pong which we know has been a popular venue for various Democrats since as early as 
2008. Alefantis was also ranked by GQ magazine in 2012 as one of the top 50 most powerful 
individuals in Washington DC, who also possesses ownership in Buck’s Fishing & Camping 
(next door to Comet Ping Pong) and also an art gallery in Logan Circle, DC and previously in 
Virginia. He also has previously dated David Brock, who is connected with watchdog Media 
Matters for America, which is known for its aggressive propaganda approach. So what else is 
special about the Chevy Chase neighbourhood restaurant of Comet Ping Pong exactly? Well 
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it’s a legitimate pizzeria that is rated 4-stars on Yelp and has been praised on Food Network's 
Diners, Drive-Ins and Dives with Guy Fieri, the restaurant also has actual ping pong tables 
too.  
 

  
 
 

 
(Source: Washingtonian Cheap Eats 2018 food review into Comet Ping Pong)  
 
Inside the actual restaurant also displays artwork murals which appear to be possibly hipster 
heavy prints:  
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(Artwork by Artist Arrington de Dionyso displayed at Comet Ping Pong)  
 

 
(Official Poster for Comet Ping Pong used to promote a live concert at their venue. As 
frequently used at the restaurant, the artwork by Ria Pratt (Kim Noble) is being used. Here 
the artwork supposedly represents dissociative identity disorder and on the right child abuse)  
 
Side note with the art displayed at Comet Ping Pong, The art was produced by Ria Pratt (Kim 
Noble) who was diagnosed with dissociative identity disorder and claims to use this art 
format to creatively deal with past trauma:  
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Comet Ping Pong which titles itself ‘family friendly’ is also known as a prominent concert 
venue which has hosted events for a supposed “all ages” audience. Here we see that the band 
Sex Stains have performed at the restaurant which surprisingly, you can check for any 
subliminal messaging in their Land of La LA music video:  
  

 
 
The first image below appears to be a depiction of either a blow job or based on the body 
shape, oral sex to promote the local rock band Heavy Breathing. Second image shows fangs 
and blood coming from a leather chair while the third image presents multiple symbols. 
Looking at music videos by Heavy Breathing and Sex Stains, appears to be using alot of 
visuals that would trigger an epileptic seizure but appear to also exhibit “mind controlling 
themes” and less of activating a harmonious mental state. But art is subjective and whatever 
pleases everyone.. 
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For the rock band Heavy Breathing, we know that several of their songs have satirised dark 
humour about ritualistic killing of children, molestation and other sexually abusive hints. In a 
recorded footage at one of their performances, we see that keyboardist Amanda Kleinmen is 
quick to mention convicted pedophile Jared Fogle “used to come down here” and positively 
praised that “Well, we all have our preferences”. Presumably the easy banter about pedophila 
and sexual abuse suggest that they themselves may have even become easily desensitized or 
it’s an inside joke. Although in their defense, they may have pressured against trying to make 
any critical or hostile remarks about Jared Fogle at a performance but yet they clearly 
introduced the topic.  
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(Source: Majestic Ape aka Amanda Kleinman also appears to make very disturbing and odd themed videos to promote the Heavy Breathing 
band. This is some of the examples that personally my stomach couldn’t keep up with the rest and this is “art”, with most of them being very 
subliminal with pictures including of pizza and other similar food symbols, rape, torture and images of Chinese law enforcement abuse. All 
of this is being promoted as suitable for all age famly friendly events) 
 
Alefantis also privately owns a museum in the Columbia Heights neighbourhood within 
Washington DC being the “Pegasus Museum” which isn’t open to the general public. It is 
described to have specialised in exhibiting “live art” and based on public records, ownership 
is held by Castellum Achilles LLC, which was registered to James Alefantis in June of 2014. 
What makes it odd is that Alefantis is publicly able to boast about his holdings in the 
restaurant industry, but has not mentioned his ownership in a private museum. It was also 
alleged that Alefantis has threatened people who have attempted to gain insight into the 
museum, however it is possible this is due to being ashamed of the museum failing to rise to 
prominence as common with many influencers in Washington DC. The size of the building 
appears to feature a garage and appears to be two stories tall.  

 
If we were to measure the estimated size of the building,  
 

● Pegasus Museum Building:  
○ PERIMETER (Length x2 + Width x2): 120𝑚  
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○ AREA (Length times Width):800𝑚& 
 

 

 
(The building that is listed as Pegasus Museum at 3518 11th Street Northwest, Washington, 
DC, USA)  
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(Instagram picture on @jimmycomet showing what appears to be the inside of Pegasus 
Museum, notice windows and the door) 
 

 
(Construction image of the Pegasus Museum interior by MargotWork (LEFT) While we have a mezzanines made by Joe 
Wills Work that has a rail for sliding back and forth, the staircase to reach it also appears to be child-proof)   
 
This building might be anything, ranging from a simple address for a shell company or 
something a bit more illegal. Behind the garage however, the concealment has gone far 
enough to hide the terraced house that is connected and shares the address registered 
alongside the museum.  
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(Zillow listing for the residential property shared within the ‘Pegasus Museum’)  
 
On the Comet Ping Pong’s official website hidden in the deep web, we see that it has used a 
very hidden and secure password protected site that has not been indexed meaning it was 
clearly intended to be invisible in a sense against search engine crawlers. This website was 
discovered and later hacked and leaked online by an unknown party. The blurred text 
translates as:  
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Source: http://www.cometpingpong.com/protected 
 
The attached images show photos of actual pizzas which for $1,000 would roughly make 
them some of the most expensive pizzas being sold probably in Washington D.C. Seemingly, 
by looking it at alone it appears to be some very shifty underground black market for ‘pizza’. 
To also describe ‘surviving pizzas last month’ would clearly be some sort of health code 
violation, as leftover pizza after one month would very clearly cause food poisoning due to 
the bacteria accumulated. Looking at official food inspection data done by the District of 
Columbia around the time of this, there was no violation regarding the sale of outdated 
pizzas.  
 
On the 4th December 2016, Edgar Maddison Welch, a man from Salisbury, North Carolina 
would travel to Washington DC armed with a semi-automatic rifle to fire three rounds in the 
building. Nobody was injured, but the gunmen would claim to have been self-investigating 
the restaurant based on the Pizzagate conspiracy theory. For opinion the act was clearly a 
stupid decision, and it wasn’t surprising that an indictment would be submitted by the FBI for 
imprisonment. We know the shooter’s history also involved a small-time acting career for 
indie films, including:  
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(MPD Police report regarding the criminal case of Edgar Maddison Welch, which apparently if someone intends to 
investigate a restaurant, they would somehow destroy a computer tower which would be critical for evidence. As a computer 
tower hard-drive remains the only available source of files assuming it is not backed by cloud-storage, then basically all the 
contents on that drive are permanently eliminated)  
 
The restaurant and those neighbouring had been apparently subject to harassment, but on the 
25th January 2017, an arson attack that employees were able to extinguish, would later occur 
on the same day that the traffic cameras outside Comet Ping Pong were being adjusted. Now 
this could have been a pure coincidence or either pre-planned, but it occurred on the morning 
of the attempted arson. Coincidentally, the same traffic camera was also repositioned the 
same day on the 4th December 2016 for no reported reason.  

 
 
 
We can look into Alefantis who manages the business and website, as well as any images, 
connections and others that directly link to the restaurant from carriage services.  
 
Here we have Joshua Ryan who was/or is employed at Comet Ping Pong as a bartender and is 
also a drag queen that went under the persona of ‘Donna Slash’:  
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(Instagram: @Joshuaryanv shows a photoshopped image of a sexually explicit blowjob with 
the Comet Ping Pong restaurant tagged in the location. Behind the caption ‘pizza’ we also see 
the initial ‘penis’ that is one layer behind.)  

 



 
CYCLISTANONS  

 
(Instagram: @joshuaryanv here we see another pizza related image that have been depicted 
pornographically with oral sex. What appears to be a vaporwave grid themed design but with 
less contrast against a vanishing point and desert on the horizon. The post caption also 
follows on with the lips and pizza emoji further advancing the visual literacy for foreplay and 
on the pull)  
 

Image of organic honey and a slice of pizza covering over is being used to glamourize it with 
nude photography. The pizza might possibly be applied to resemble anal sex with the honey 
captioned with “CUM VISIT!” being a representation of seminal fluid.  
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Here is a picture from @mrsoliar with the hashtag of Rachel Chandler (not affiliated with this 
post), but who flew on Lolita Express to Little St James Island with former US President Bill 
Clinton.  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



 
CYCLISTANONS  

 
(Given the age and nature of this post regarding these people, i have censored the username. However it appears that 
children possibly aged 6 to 10 years old are possibly spending the night at a pizza restaurant, or presumably with most pre-
teens there could be a ‘sleepover party tour’ that exceeds outside the boundaries of a bedroom) We also know that Comet 
Ping Pong has a ‘kids’ party room’ section within the restaurant that acts as a function venue.  

 
(Source: A YouTube video from 2007 posted outside Comet Ping Pong is filmed but rather focusing on table tennis being 
played on the pedestrian sidewalk. In the audio background, you can hear echoing screams from what appears to be a young 
girl below the age of 13. A group of pedestrians who attempt to investigate are quickly dismissed and removed by the table 
tennis onlookers. This video was initially conducted by a Washington Neighborhood Commissioner to investigate “threat to 
public safety of an outdoor ping-pong table outside on the sidewalk. At the same time, the commissioner addressed a 
meeting at the Advisory Neighborhood Commission that the area was  becoming a “quiet stretch of Connecticut Avenue in 
Forest Hills into a haven for rape and murder”. This however was rather regarding the context of “Safety. James is trying to 
turn this into Adams Morgan, with the murders, the rapes.”. Adams Morgan is another Washington DC neighborhood 
known for its nightlife, which concern surrounding having Comet Ping Pong (in an area described as quiet) operate all night 
while continuing to exercise the sale of liquor and outdoor events. It was suggested that if the pizzeria were to operate in this 
manner, it could spark a rise in criminal activity including rape or murder.)   
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Washington DC Council Advisory Neighborhood Commission Monday 3F Meeting – June 16th 2008 
(ANC3FmtgPart2-COMET.mp3 at 28:32)  

Winstead: James is trying to turn this into Adams Morgan with the murders, the rapes ... [Extended booing, 
punctuated laugher] ... the lying, the cheating! 

Commission chairperson Jane Solomon: Hold on, alright, wait wait wait wait wait, wait, let me have quiet here! 

Winstead: Have you ever spit in a customer’s food? 

Solomon: Wait Frank, come on, come on. Come on! Alright please, please, everyone quiet. [Shushing] Quiet, Frank, 
that’s not helpful, let's please, James is speaking. 

Winstead: He breaks the law 

Solomon: We are not law enf—- 

Winstead: [Unintelligible] ... he’s filling up his fat wallet ... 

Solomon: Alright Frank, you're out of order, please. [Calls from crowd for Winstead to recuse himself] That's not 
helpful here. 

Winstead: Lying, cheating, stealing! 

 

 
(Picture taken on @llewhinkes of the same girl from Alefantis’ account and there's quite a bit with this image, 1. Signs of 
periorbital ecchymosis (symptom of abuse that requires urgent medical attention) under the eyelids, 2. The dress is labelled 
with symbols that the FBI has confirmed is being used by pedophiles, 3. On her right arm elbows, the pixels appear to be 
clearly photoshopped with the wand/brush tool on Adobe Photoshop 4. Why is there electrical duct tape?)  
 

• We have also considered the possibility of the hashtag #carisjames referencing the 
Caribbean Island of Little Saint James, which is the property title within the US 
Virgin Islands owned by Jeffrey Epstein. It has also been reported that Epstein had 
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planned to impregnate multiple women at his New Mexico Ranch to conduct what 
would be an underground human breeding farm.  

 
The following images are from Alefantis’ instagram account in no particular order, some 
disturbing but also take note of the comments and hashtags. We can analyse each one further 
in detail:  
 
First we see his last two profile pictures are of Antinous (est 113AD-130AD) ,who was a 
favourite underage ‘boy lover’ to the Emperor of Rome Hardian. At age 18 whilst among the 
Nile River, Antinous was ritualistically sacrificed by drowning which after he was deified 
through a cult like worship towards him additionally having a city of Antinoöpolis in Egypt 
honoured towards him. So we know that there is interest in the Ancient Greek teenager who 
between the ages of 13-18 engaged in sexual relations with a middle aged Roman Emperor.  
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Here the first exhibit at @jimmycomet shows a letter to Alefantis from Hillary Clinton 
expressing gratitude for participating in a fundraiser hosted by the Podesta brothers for the 
2016 electoral campaign. We know that according to Clinton’s emails that the event took 
place on October 6th 2015 between 6:30-8:30pm at Tony Podesta’s residence, where about 
90 attendees were invited each expected to pay either perk tiers of $500, $1000 for entry 
while $2,700 for a ‘Chef’s Circle Reception’. It was also a strictly no press permitted event 
with guests ranging from James Alefantis, Amy Brandwein, Massimo Fabbri and Dorothy 
McAuliffe. Overall seems like a genuine fundraising event but we know the level of 
connections that Alefantis has, despite claiming in numerous interviews “he has never met 
Hillary Clinton” even though it is evident the two have been in the same proximity and even 
been told “continuing the conversation”.  
 

 
Mysterious map drawn on whiteboard and posted on @jimmycomet which appears to be 
some sort of farm. We know that “Tom’s Creek” appears in an unincorporated community in 
Virginia with a creek along its road, however upon observation there are no properties along 
it that match this description as outlined in the Instagram post. Another scan towards the 
Maryland’s Toms Creek which is a tributary of the Monocacy River also fails to find a 
matching property. However, we do know one possible place that is actually aligned with 
Tom’s Creek in Maryland and it just appears to be a supplier of Comet Ping Pong. Also, 
surprisingly:  

- Latitude and Longitude = 39.655770, -77.290563 
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(Source: Searching further on the Whitmore Farm especially any links made around the time of the Instagram post, there’s 
an article by New York Social Diary that toured the farm. It appears in one of their touring images, the exact diagram 
illustrated appears in the background on the whiteboard)  
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The head owner of Whitmore Farm appears to be Kent Ozkum who also appears to be 
possibly the accredited anaesthesiologist doctor. This possibility is heavily supported by the 
fact that the name Kent Z. Ozkum appears to very rare in the United States, and that Dr Kent 
Ozkum previously practiced in Fredrick, Maryland. Whitmore Farm is approximately less 
than a 20-minute drive from the office listed for Dr Kent Ozkum and the individual is no 
longer practicing. If correct, then this would mean that he is qualified and able to perform 
anesthetics. It is clarified according to this article that Kent Ozkum was indeed a former 
doctor and confirmed that he had retailed at farmers markets in Fredrick over the long-term.  

 
This image posted by @jimmycommet shows what appears to be a underground tunnel or 
some commercial walk-in refrigerator at Comet Ping Pong or an affiliated restaurant. It 
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appears that this may possibly be the first encounter Alefantis had with this walk-in-
refrigerator, given the emptiness and quoting “oh yeah this looks fun” which usually would 
imply the first time they are amazed by the sight. There is never any clear reason described 
why a refrigerator would be of any excitement other than what could assume as having extra 
storage space.  
 
In the comments section, one user @werkinonmahnightcheese uses the hashtag #killroom, 
while @nilaylawson comments “Just rinse it off when you’re done” . This one is most 
strange as it is very vague on what activities you could complete temporarily in a walk-in-
refrigerator other than storage. You might recommend general maintenance and cleaning but 
there is no explanation on what could be explicitly and precisely “done” in a place where you 
store food products. @Jimmycomet uses the hashtag #murder alone without any reply to 
anyone in the comments nor any further details on what sense is being used.  
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(Instagram pictures from Jeff Smith @werkinonmahnightcheeseshowing who commented #killroom on Alefantis’ and 
remains heavily connected. Smith is also an ongoing contractor for Comet Ping Pong and also leases what has been 
described as a “killroom” at Pajama Factory in Williamsport, Pennsylvania. Two deaths between 2010-2020 have occurred 
at Pajama Factory, first being the discovery of a dead body of 21 year old Regina Lapp found on a bed of a second-floor 
studio. Another appears to be a homicide in 2016 that occurred against 27 year old Basil Hill by gunshot. It appears both 
deaths occurred roughly around similar times, with both occurring late at night around 1-3am with ‘mysterious 
circumstances’. According to the Williamsport Bureau of Fires and the City Code Administrator, the Pajama Factory as a 
commercial zone was clearly forbidden from being used for overnight stays yet inspectors still found bedroom furniture and 
accessories still appearing in the building. It had been an ongoing complaint for some time, while the only person who is 
authorised to access the premise at night was a security employee)   
 
Previously, Alefantis was also accused by a DC Advisory Neighbourhood Comission 
member of encouraging murder and rape in the past via his opening hours. @Sayhoeta uses 
the hashtag #wwdjd which supposedly appears to reference an abstract artist Donald Judd 
‘What would Donald Judd Do’ with Alefantis replying “good question”. We also see that 
@victorialynnreis states that “Where the werewolves lock themselves up during the full 
moon” which again with the context of a refrigerator they seem to be very desensitised and 
exposed to the idea as a normal inside joke.  
 
A walk-in-refrigerator could work either way underground or in-ground but would need a 
temperature sensor to be connected to a condensing unit external from the evaporator, as part 
of filtering against the heat which usually this is placed outside in a well-ventilated area. It is 
yet to be verified on the status of a basement or given the contradicting consistency offered 
by Alefantis in previous interviews.  
 
The most likely model of the refrigerator appearing based on its size seems to match 11'7" x 
19'3" x 8'2" walk-in refrigerator or cooler or possibly a 14' x 18'3" x 9'4"H KPS Walk-in 
Cooler. A reason that possibly supports this prediction is that Whitmore Farm also appears to 
have this model at their farm.  
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(Source: The barn at Whitmore Farm appears to have a Leer branded fridge matching the 
@jimmycomet image, as four panels are installed in the front and most likely mirrors the 
opposite side. The farm also appears to have acquired another freezer for the premise.)  
  

 

 
(Based on the structural setup and evaporators, it appears to match similarities to these 
fridges made up from Barr Refrigerators.  
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(Sources: MetroWeekly James Alefantis: From Scratch, BBC News The Saga of Pizzagate’: The fake story that shows how 
conspiracy theories spread) There are possible half-truths however, as while Alefantis has claimed there is no basement, one 
of the restaurants neighboring Comet Ping Pong which is also owned by Alefantis also has been claimed that an 
underground storage exists for a basement)  
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(Inspections by the DC Health Food Safety & Hygiene Inspection Service Division help confirm that there is no refrigerator 
basement at Comet Ping Pong. However, we know that the underground basement for storage is at Buck’s Fishing and 
Camping)   
 

 
(According to my sources, many establishments neighbouring Comet Ping Pong hold underground facilities)  
 
We do know some time around 2014-2016 that a project for construction was occurring at 
one of Alefantis’ commercial properties (likely Comet Ping Pong restaurant) to what in this 
image appears to be excavation inside a brick warehouse like room (might be Pegasus 
Museum).  
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Given the texture of the grunge brick wall and what appears to be remaining coating left after 
likely stripping the paint, we can assume this could be the same room as the picture above. It 
is still unknown on the purposes behind commencing this construction project in the first 
place.  
 
Based on this, we know that in the District of Columbia that businesses wishing to engage in 
such construction will require a permit issued by the DC Department of Consumer and 
Regulatory Affairs. Having a building permit means that it would be authorised in 
accordance with a specific set of approved work plans, allowing actions such as new 
construction and renovations in a commercial building. Some activities such as installation of 
new windows, plumbing or painting usually would not require any permit, all work exempted 
from a permit can be found under the Section 105.2 of the District of Columbia Building 
Code 2013.  
 
The following are the DC Construction Codes that were in force BEFORE 2017 and AFTER 
2013:  
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(The District of Columbia Building Code (2013), referred to as the “Building Code,” consists of the 2012 edition of the International 
Building Code as amended by the District of Columbia Building Code Supplement (2013)(12 DCMR A).) 
 
 
Examining on the activities depicted within the building on the instagram photos, we can 
assume that there was some extensive level of installation, renovation or building erection 
requiring approval by a building surveyor. We can cross-reference if any permits have been 
registered to Comet Ping Pong through the District of Columbia’s consolidated data systems.  
 

 
 
According to official records possessed by the District of Columbia, Comet Ping Pong has 
never been issued any permit for their construction project. We will have to assume that the 
works as illustrated in the instagram post were conducted either at another location, or that 
the activities were carried out secretly without any form of legal authorization. If the project 
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was conducted illegally, then not only is it a safety hazard but also suggests greater 
concealment of the actual building.  
 
The only form of permit that has been issued to the restaurant was an excavation project that 
was carried out on the public sidewalk in 2017.  

 
Chances are the construction wasn’t even done at Comet Ping Pong so alternatively we can 
look at Buck’s Fishing & Camping, which is also owned by Alefantis. Again no permits were 
issued:  

 
 
Despite both restaurants having the same owner, it’s registration is done through two 
different shell companies separately having been incorporated to possess the restaurants.  
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Comet Ping Pong held by Christopher Achilles LLC (Achilles is also the middle name of 
James Alefantis) 
 

 
Buck’s Fishing & Camping which is registered under ownership of Conneb II LLC, another 
limited liability company that is operated and owned by James Alefantis. The mailing address 
for the registered office appears to direct towards a nearby realtor called HA Gill & Son.  
 
Pegasus Museum at 3518 11th Street Northwest Washington DC 20010 alternatively 
appeared to have had recent construction:  
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(Building Permits Issued by District of Columbia Department of Consumer & Regulatory Affairs 2015) 
 
Another thing we do know is that the restaurants owned by Alefantis have been held in his 
ownership since 2003 and 2005, which also underground are within range to the Washington 
Metro Red Line subway tunnels. The DuPoint Underground was previously constructed 
along Connecticut Avenue back in 1949 before being abandoned for food courts and later an 
art gallery. If the DuPoint Underground was to commence as an operational subway line 
either from DuPoint Circle Station or Van-Ness acting as an transport interchange, then trains 
would function directly underneath Comet Ping Pong.  
 

 
(Illustration of the abandoned subway tunnels which have been marked in blue within the Washington Metro Map going up 
Connecticut Avenue) 
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The DuPoint tunnels that span an estimated 75,000 square feet of space underground have 
had vacant spaces for some time and were once used as a fallout shelter during the Cold War. 
Other than subway trains, it is also factual that many other tunnels exist underneath 
Washington D.C some spanning back to the 1776 Revolutionary War while more notable 
modern examples including catacombs, US Capitol Subway, White House tunnels and then 
likely just any sewage, wiring, electrical facilities etc. Although even the abandoned tunnels 
would likely still be enclosed with heavy bedrock, framed with possibly shotcrete and 
sprayable concrete, it is possible if they dug deep enough from Comet Ping Pong that there 
would be an air-split passage between.   
 

 
(Smithsonian Magazine The Bizarre Tale of the Tunnels, Trysts and Taxa of a Smithsonian Entomologist) 
 
Back in 1914, entomologist Harrison Grey Dyar Jr and his son while living in Washington 
DC within range of where the future DuPoint tunnels would be placed started digging 
tunnels. Dyar Jr was initially studying bugs but 10 years later, a truck driving by 21st and P 
Street North-West drove down into the labyrinth for what was discovered as an elaborate 
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multi-level tunnel network. According to Dyar Jr, the tunnel digging in his backyard was 
done as a pastime hobby which was sealed with relevant supporting infrastructure, to which 
he described it as a “source of relaxation and exercise”. It appeared to have extended 
hundreds of feet, measuring six-by-six. One of the arch engravings in the tunnel's entrance 
also used a Virgil motto “Facilis Descensus Averno” meaning the way down to the lower 
world, which references Averno as a metonym for the underworld.  
 
Eventually these giant catacombs were sealed up but later converted for the use of 
underground subway rails which stretched for miles underneath Washington DC. In fact it 
was one of the first tunnels to be renovated for that exact purpose when the Red Line was 
opening in the 1970s.  
 

 
(Source: Modern Mechanics and Inventors | Alberto Cuadra, Laris Karklis and John Kelly/The Washington Post 
 

• One fact is that across the United States and within the District of Columbia, extensive efforts in both 
public and private initiatives to construct underground networks with many being decommissioned 
(some not publicly revealed for “national security reasons”). Back during the Eisenhower presidency in 
1958, an executive order was made to establish a continuity of government plan to ensure the federal 
government could sustain during a disaster (at the time, nuclear war was the major concern). To do 
this, multiple state-of the art underground facilities were constructed both for civilian and military 
usage. Examples can include the White House’s bunker, Mount Weather Emergency Operations 
Centre, Raven Rock Mountain Complex and Project Greek Island. President John F Kennedy was 
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recommended before his assassination to construct a 3,000-4,000 deep underground facility for the 
1965 fiscal year within proximity to the Pentagon Washington although this never go to proceed. 
Remaining confidential for two years following 9/11, the US Continuity of Government emergency 
protocols were activated for the day of the attacks. During this period on the day of September 11th, the 
executive branch including the respective government agencies were ordered to relocate to a bunker 
either in their city (Washington DC), Mount Weather or another undisclosed area and continue their 
basic functions.  

 
This post itself without any captions or background details into the image was made by 
@jimmycomet which photographs a child possibly aged young as 3-5 duct taped to a wooden 
table. According to an interview, Alefantis claims that the girl in the image is his goddaughter 
in which he described this particular image as simply playful and normal for children. Other 
behaviour involving his goddaughter and other children on his account also are alarming, 
which he reillerates “it’s a cute photo of them just playing together” and that “there are worse 
things on social media”.  
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The same goddaughter was posted again later on pizzabrains tumblr but instead Alefantis 
shows her wearing a t-shirt with a parodied logo of Pizza Hut labelled “Pizza Slut”. It appears 
as another image posted by @jimmycomet appearing to be advancing themes of more sexual 
innuendos about pizza and young children.   

 
(Note that also being openly homosexual, Alefantis is not personally a parent nor having any 
official history of adoption. Most of the images feature various children on his posts 
containing strange quotes or nature, with this one referencing adult entertainment such as 
Butt Magazine. It is unclear why a quarterly magazine catering to adult gay men would be 
used to describe a photo of an infant on a hammock.  
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Here @jimmycomet posts an image of an infant chewing on sealed stacks of Euro banknotes, 
which assuming each shown in the image was $1000 USD each would be converted to 
roughly around €4,200 at the time. It feels uneasy and unsafe for an infant child to be huddled 
with thousands of Euro banknotes posing for a photo that would be shared, not to mention the 
risk of money harboring germs from excessive touching. Alefantis himself claimed that the 
photo of the infant with Euro notes along her mouth was also a play on a Jay-Z reference 
(possibly Jay-Z’s song Blue Magic) and that he was going to Europe himself.  
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This photo by @jimmycomet shows an infant child who appears to be distressed and tired 
whilst resting next to a sign quoting “German Baby $1200.00 Please Do Not Touch!”. 
Strangely even if it was done with comedic intentions, Alefantis appears to comment that it 
was “way overpriced” which suggests prior knowledge for the value associated with 
trafficking infants. Even so, the amount of detailed preparation to make this post, including 
having a precise price tag next to the infant sets off red flags for a more sinister outlook. It is 
not everyday that someone will know the black market price range for babies let alone an 
exact value to be used as a joke.  
 

 
The image posted at @jimmycomet appears to be at the L’Enfant Cafe & Bar in Washington 
DC. The text on the T-Shirt quotes a phrase in French ‘J'aime les enfants’ which translates to 
“I love children”.  
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Image from what appears to be from the 2014 Sundance Film Festival posted by 
@jimmycomet halsted along chains. At the same time, Alefantis was also a producer for a 
film titled “Chapel Perilous” which also won an award at the Sundance Film Festival. The 
film in particular addresses themes such as encouraging your deepest darkest sexual desires 
and other forms of symbolism. 
 
Alefantis was also the executive producer for another indie film ‘Automatic at Sea’ 2016, 
which the archived plot summary was recovered on IMDB before it was removed for 
whatever reason:  

 
The plot of the movie is about a young traveler who travels to a private island off the coast of 
New England and loses grip of reality and of course there’s a “secret pizza” involved. This 
could have been an allegory for Jeffrey Epstein’s island although that one is located in the US 
Virgin Islands.  
 

 
@Jimmycomet posts what appears to be three individuals (possibly children/young adults) 
kneeling while wearing theatre drama masks, one halter dress, a sun-dress and some sort of 
gown. This appears to be some very cultist-like ritual ceremony that is taking place which 
seems to mirror the elements in Stanley Kubrick's "Eyes Wide Shut'' 1999 film. Another 
possible similarity seems to be from the Thelema teachings by occultist Aleister Crowley. 
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The hashtag #cumpanda is used while wearing a three dimensional effigy panda mask  
 

 
Another #cumpanda hashtag is used but this time appears with panda toys inside a what 
appears to be a possible tractor wheel  
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With this close-up image of an infant, @jimmycomet appears to comment “#hotard” which is 
slang for ‘Hoe-Retard’.  
 
 

 
An image posted by @jimmycomet with an baby being held amongst a yellow necklace 
while the caption titles “#chickenlovers”. Alone this can be very concerning as the 
derogatory slang term “chicken-lovers” refers to older homosexual men who are attracted to 
young boys. This could easily be a harmless joke, but it doesn’t exclude the fact that a sex 
bracelet is attached between the two.   
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A black and white image of Maria Abramovic holding wood  

 
Here in this photo we see that @jimmycomet has posted an image from the Podesta art 
collection:  
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This particular artwork that is displayed at the residence of Tony Podesta is featured for the 
front cover of Home Life magazine, showing a sculptural Art of Hysteria display that was 
made by Louise Bourgeois. It was last sold for approximately $5,617,300 USD out of six 
limited edition models. Showing a bronze and polished patina figure rested on a pose and 
headless, we see that the muscles and the pose have been taunted uncomfortably. The curved 
frames are supposedly representative of Jean-Martin Charcot’s Salpêtrière who was known 
for having his patients to arrange in concentric arcs with their body. Apparently, this was 
done to research hysteria where it tried to prove differentiation between physical and mental 
pain. The ‘Art of Hysteria’ also appears to mimic serial killer Jeffrey Dahmer who was 
known for capturing polaroid photos of is victims, which involved after committing murder 
to put them in strange poses suggesting interests as a contortionist.  
 

 
(Image on the left is a real image provided from Wisconsin Police Department during the 
investigation of Jeffrey Dahmer, who was later convicted of the murder of 17 people. It was 
discovered that Dahmer had stored and even placed his victims in poses for personal sexual 
pleasure) 
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Here’s another example of an art exhibit held by the Podesta’s:  

 
This image appears to represent the folklore of Krampus who according to Central European 
stories, is an anthropomorphic figure that is half-demon and half goat. The children in the 
cages are related to the Christmas part of the lore, which contrasts someone like Saint 
Nicholas to kidnap and punish children who have misbehaved.  
 

 
The Podesta’s also have ‘The Welcome Guest’ to which we see a mutant figure leering over a 
young girl with what appears to be giant claws. With this artist, Tony Podesta describes the 
contemporary visual artist Patricia Piccinini who produced this in 2011 as his “favourite”. 
Now a Melbourne Enterprise Professor of Visual Arts at Victorian College of the Arts, 
Picchinini has achieved works since the 90s mostly themed around ‘biotechnology’ and flesh 
like creatures with humanlike mutant features, she represented Australia with this at the 50th 
Venice Biennale in 2003.  
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One of the art pieces that is owned by John Podesta is also displayed in his New York office 
where the oil painting is next to a round meeting table. In the artwork, we see two men in 
suits who are hunched over someone on a dining table ready to engage in cannibalism. In an 
interview with Times Magazine, Podesta described it as “It’s better to be the guy with the 
fork than the guy on the table”, which shares similarities to the “Spirit Cooking” by Marina 
Abramovic we know Podesta has interest in.  
 
Back to the large collection of artwork held by the Podesta brothers, let’s have a glimpse at 
some of the example pieces. Some of the themes feature torture, child exploitation, dead 
bodies and sexual abuse:  
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(Powder room or bathroom at the Podesta residence, the display art has been censored)  
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(Source: Washington Life Magazine showcases the first floor’s living area at Tony Podesta’s Kalorama residence. Here we see one of the 
many artworks on the wall by Biljana Djurdjevic, which the theme of the arts follow the idea of unsettling and horrific humanity. The 
second picture shows a stairway with a photograph of a diaper on a infant while it’s being pinched)  
 
One thing that we know about the Podesta Group, Clinton Foundation, Maria Abramovic, 
James Alefantis and many others in terms of art is their heavy participation and stake with the 
‘Art in Embassy’ program. Through this public-private partnership, the organization is given 
access to a private shipping channel which could both bypass airport security and even allow 
the transport of live animals. Given that it involves the transport of fine art among diplomatic 
facilities, this could be done through diplomatic couriers protected under Article 27 of the 
1961 Vienna Convention on Diplomatic Relations. Here it means that immunity against 
inspections or any other harassment can be provided for these shipments when being 
transported cross-borders. These exist for the purposes of helping facilitate communication 
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especially if confidential between a state actor and its overseas missions, without risk of the 
host country interfering. Even the logistics staff are reassured against being aware of the 
contents of the cargo, as the Arts in Embassy program (also instructed to use abbreviations 
instead) have been able to conceal with coding and instructing that it labels as ‘exhibition 
material’ rather than ‘Artwork’.  
 
So how does this specifically work?  
 

- Step 1: Claim you want to engage in more “cultural diplomacy” and will do so by 
shipping exhibits and maybe even live animals through various offshore embassies 
and consulates.  

- Step 2: The cargo is consolidated through the US Department of State’s Office of 
Logistics Management at different despatch agencies:  

- New York Agent: Deliveries to Europe, Middle East, Africa & South Asia 
- Miami Agent: Deliveries to Central America, South America & Caribbean  
- Brownsville Logistics Center: Deliveries to Mexico  
- Seattle Agent: Deliveries to Asia/Pacific Region  
- Baltimore Agent: Worldwide Shipment of Official Vehicles  

(Any domestic deliveries from Washington DC can be done through the Springfield, Virginia 
warehouse which ship within the United States and sometimes overseas)  

- Step 3: The respective US Despatch Agency will issue a Government bill of lading 
(GBL) for a diplomatic representative from the US Embassy to physically accompany 
the cargo directly to be stored into the aircraft  

 
(From the handbook for the US Department of State when transporting diplomatic 
goods for the Art in Embassies Program. This also helps reinforce confidentiality 
against the officials who are responsible for the delivery of the shipment. These 
cannot be inspected by anyone including airport security.)  

- Step 4: When delivered to the respective overseas airport, the international air waybill 
will notify of the diplomatic status and therefore is immediately cleared against any 
customs. Part of the diplomatic immunity allows anonymity when transporting 
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shipments between borders. It can then be collected by the notifying party/agent 
which could be a private contractor or official to secure this.  

 
- Step 5: Another despatch agent will then take possession to issue another GBL and 

then ensure secure transfer from the port of entry to the US destination. They are 
directed to the foriegn embassy/consulate within the host country to be stored.  

 
Currently the 21st century is witnessing the highest level of human displacement and 
smuggling through shipping containers. Not to mention that the high-risk illicit operation 
relies on sealed air-tight contained where people who are trapped can easily suffocate to 
death.  
 

 
(Royal Thai Police seize a human trafficking ring inside a container filled with disturbing sights) 
 
Consider the size of the supply chain and the two easiest ways for smuggling humans, done 
through minimal security and illegal immigration. When someone is willing to endorse the 
practice of keeping channels for illegal border-crossing, you know well they are capable of 
abusing their diplomatic privilege to repeat the same practice easily. Shipping routes and 



 
CYCLISTANONS  

open borders are traditionally easier to transport living contents to places such as Little Saint 
James and Haiti compared to a plane. Very often shipping containers when going through 
international waters can evade any immediate oversight and possible transparency much 
easier. Sometimes a vessel might be registered to a country differentiating from the owner’s 
citizenship, where they can be held to less stricter standards that would decrease the effective 
ability to be caught. Once they arrive at a destination, it is often very quick for a drayage 
truck to remove the ‘cargo’ from the port, or even from outside the port of entry. Dangers of 
this practice is that a 40 foot steel and soundproof shipping container is nearly impossible or 
difficult for victims to escape if something went wrong. In the United States and globally, 
coastal states such as California, Florida, New York and Texas have the highest rate of 
trafficking offences, all sharing common characteristics of being among national borders.  
 

 
 
During the aftermath of the 2010 Haitian Earthquake, the Clinton Foundation led by former 
presidents Bill Clinton, George W Bush and then Secretary of State Hillary Clinton launched 
a relief campaign into the area. It managed to accumulate billions of dollars in donations for 
the budget, many from major philanthropic organizations that were said to eventually never 
reach the actual charity operations. In fact, out of a single donation of $500 million that was 
paid out to the foundation, only six functional houses were properly constructed with the rest 
as retained earnings or laundered through corporate entities. Some of the recovery funds were 
used to partially cancel the Haitian debt from multilateral intergovernmental financial 
organizations.  
 
The false philanthropy continued and it wasn’t until a few years later that it was discovered 
that donations had been diverted to the personal accounts of the Clinton’s, most of which was 
paid for the million dollars worth wedding of Chelsea Clinton. For many in Haiti today, 
conditions still deteriorate with very little chance of economic prosperity.  Around the same 
time where human trafficking had been rampant in Haiti, Laura Gayler-Silsby who had 
support from the Clintons, claimed to be a “Baptist missionary dedicated to rescuing and 
aiding impoverished children”. During this time, Silsby and nine other associates were 
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arrested for illegally crossing the border with up to 33 kidnapped children, to which the 
Clinton’s later referred Jorge Puello to provide legal assistance to the 10 missionaries. 
Thanks to the Clinton’s, about nine were immediately released with charges withdrawn. 
Hilary Clinton using her position of US Secretary of State was able to help reduce the 
charges for Silsby. What was strange is that the lawyer Puello, was currently under warrant 
by El Salavador for sex trafficking and the United States for smuggling people across the 
Canadian border. 
 

 
(Silsby who later legally changed her name, was also on the executive board for AlertSense, a company that designs child 
safety and AmberAlert technology for missing children. However despite her record, having a board position for marketing 
that theoretically doesn’t work with children would usually be legally accepted)   
 
Haitian government official Klaus Eberwein was also expected to testify against the Clinton 
Foundation in 2017, but a few days before was discovered to had committed suicide in a 
Florida hotel room. Monica Peterson who was conducting human trafficking studies in Haiti 
and for any possible Clinton Foundation links was tragically also found to have hanged 
herself. Although it is a fact that the Clintons are not directly liable in causing trafficking, 
they have conducted actions that have let it occur.  
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You’d be even crazier to think human trafficking is another “conspiracy theory”, although 
some allegations for select cases are always open to skeptism. 

 

 
(Source: Vice Article that describes human trafficking as another ‘baseless conspiracy theory’. According to the 
International Labour Organization (ILO), 25% of victims to human trafficking are suggested to be children based on a 2017 
study.)  
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(Source: While no official correlation to illegal human trafficking or any other criminal activity has been linked, Disney 
Cruise Lines contracts with Jeffrey Epstein’s island to use for it’s family friendly snorking excursions. The actual 
“excursion” was done through a third party vendor rather than Disney itself, which in this case was “Captain Nautica” which 
has included clients among many major cruise ship companies. The itinerary however only mentions that snorkeling would 
be done in the “clear blue water” with no mention of physically going ashore. Former Walt Disney Studios Chairman 
Richard Cook has also been recorded as a visitor through Lolita Express that involved visits on the island. We also know that 
Walt Disney Company’s subsidiary ABC had made efforts to squash the story of Epstein) 
 
 

 
(Example of one of the confidential reports from 2007 by the United Nations Office of Internal Oversight Services regarding 
217 allegations of sexual exploitation and abuse during a UN Peacekeeping mission)  
 
Through leaks and an independent investigation by Associated Press in 2017, it was revealed 
that 100 UN Peacekeeping officials ran a human trafficking network over 12 years. Over 
2,000 allegations were also filled that sexual exploitation, child abuse and trafficking had 
occured under international law. Some reports estimate that this had occurred since the 90s or 
early 00s however no individuals were ever incarcerated.  
 
In order to understand why they can’t, we need to look at how the United Nations immunity 
works. Under international law in 1946, about 162 member states have ratified the 
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Convention on the Privileges and Immunities of the United Nations and have implemented 
this into their domestic law. Like diplomats, the United Nations operates with immunities that 
allow them to function within their duties without possible hindrance from the receiving 
state. This can include being exempt from any tax, import prohibitions and that all it’s 
officials are granted immunity from prosecution. Theoretically, it is not possible to file a 
lawsuit against the United Nations although instead it does operate internally through its own 
mechanisms to resolve disputes. If there are any damages to member states, the convention 
does provide a criteria for the United Nations to ascertain a source of compensation to the 
affected state. Even through an international judicial body, only a sovereign state can act as a 
plaintiff rather than private parties.    
 

★ See the 2010 film based on a true story “The Whistleblower” produced by Voltage 
Pictures that gives insight into the corruption of DynCorp International and the UN.  

 
During the late 90s, the private military company DynCorp was contracted with the United 
Nations to provide peacekeeping services in Bosnia that involved engaging over the local law 
enforcement. Two employees working on the joint operation discovered that both United 
Nations and DynCorp staff had been actively involved in a major sex trafficking ring. 
Accounts included victims being forced into prostitution, rape, torture, child absuse and even 
murdered. Although initial attempts were made by the two staff Kathryn Bolkov and Ben 
Johnson to report this internally, many efforts by high-level United Nations officials had 
attempted to cover this up. This ultimately led to their contracts terminated by the United 
Nations with many efforts being done to censor, bully and silence the whistleblowers from 
advancing further.  
 
However, given that Bolkov was employed by DynCorp then this would enable a lawsuit to 
be filed for unlawful termination through the UK judicial system which led to further 
investigation. Following an external investigation by the FBI, while some locals in Bosnia 
were able to be prosecuted as they were not officially employed but anyone directly 
contracted with the United Nations was immune. So while the UN diplomats were technically 
guilty of acting upon the crime, they could not be prosecuted due to their guaranteed 
immunity under international law. But this doesn’t mean that either DynCorp or the United 
Nations wouldn’t take their own course of actions, as they officially forced the resignation of 
all employees involved. By 2003 in the US Federal Government, the Bush Administration 
offered to renew contracts with Dyncorp which the United Nations also repeated. Since then, 
about 3 billion which is about 96% of DynCorp’s annual revenue comes from the US Federal 
Government.  
 

★ Operation Flicker: Between 2006-2010, an investigation on Pentagon devices by the 
US Immigration and Customs Enforcement revealed that over 5,000 employees at the 
Department of Defence had used deep clearance to subscribe and possess child 
pornography  

 
Chapter  
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(Andrew Breitbart tweets in 2011 regarding John Podesta, around this year he claimed to have pressing information ready to 
be leaked regarding Podesta and President Obama. The tweet posted two days prior to Breitbart’s death was removed for 
unknown reasons) 
 
While there is yet to be any witnesses to come forward, it is known that the founder of 
Huffington Post and Breitbart was very critical against John Podesta well before any of his 
emails were leaked. On the 29th February 2012, Breitbart who did have hypertrophic 
cardiomyopathy, with focal coronary atherosclerosis, was found to have suffered a heart 
failure. later pronounced dead. It was also reported that he had suffered a heart attack in the 
previous months, which were recoverable.  
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According to the coroner and autopsy report, Breitbart was found by an unknown person who 
witnessed the death and suddenly fled the scene without a trace. It is unknown why an 
individual would suddenly dial 911 and abandon the scene, especially neglecting a possible 
life-threatening event that could be saved. No efforts of investigating the scene further were 
made. 
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• One night prior to the death of Justice Antonin Scalia, a hunting and wildlife group 
that Scalia was associated with held a private pool party at the Cibolo Creek Ranch.  
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• County Judge Cinderela Guevara ruled that Scalia had died of natural causes based on 
the testimony of Presidio County Sheriff's Department and the US Marshall’s. Early 
accounts stated that Scalia was found after failing to attend a group breakfast, and 
when discovered appeared to have a pillow over his face. No corpse was presented to 
the coroner nor any autopsy occurred (the family declined any autopsy), which under 
Texas law is not required in order to officially declare a death.  
 

 
The following email as exactly typed to Mr Podesta was sent by who appears to be a Joe 
Patterson from Southern California. Receiving this email appears to be a detailed proposal for 
a “movie contract” which possibly never happens, as Podesta has no history as a film 
producer. This film is budgeted at $1.5 million and also happens to reference the historical 
1848 Treaty of Guadalupe Hidalgo between the United States and Mexico, in which the US 
would pay Mexico $15 million for the Mexican Cession. One thing the treaty did was mark 
Rio Grande as the boundary between Mexico and the United States. This border would start 
from the twin cities of El Paso, Texas, and Ciudad Juárez, Chihuahua, to the Gulf of Mexico.  
 
Try reading this email in the following manner by substituting: 

- “Film” - Assassination  
- “Script” – Method of Assassination or Proposed Media Narrative  
- “Budget”- Payment to be made to hitman  
- “Producer” – The hitman  
- “Goal” – The contract killing  
- “Tear Down This Wall” - Propagating the annexation of Mexico by removing a 

barrier obstacle (in this case the “obstacle” is a Supreme Court judge) 
- “Isolated Ranch House: - Location of target  
- “Underground tunnel” – Escape route 

 
Dear Professor Podesta, 
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Hello from a D.A.R. documented descendant of Ohio Governor Robert Lucas,  
chairman of the very first DNC Convention that was held in Baltimore.  
He was appointed by the President to become the territorial governor of Iowa. 
I also sent this to gpataki@chadbourne.com 
  
Remember what happened when President Reagan said   
"Tear Down This Wall?" to Mr. Gorbachev,  
  
A gigantic economic expansion was ignited.  
  
That's the goal of this film project.  
  
I have the script, the budget and a producer for this 2016 political, game  
changing film project - funding is needed.  
You would be in charge of the content and selecting the producer. 
~~~~~~~~~~~~jp  
  
Presenting                             “INEZ COMES TO AMERICA”  
  
  
The entire film is scored with a very up-beat Mariachi/Mexicana theme.  
  
Below is the beginning of the final scene, but first, some set-up detail.  
  
Most Americans (and for that matter, the entire rest of the world)  
either don't remember or might not even  
have heard about our war with Mexico and -  
The Treaty of Guadalupe Hidalgo which  
forced Mexico to accept $15 million for all the land in this link.   
  
http://www.smithsonianeducation.org/educators/lesson_plans/borders/map1a.html  
  
It’s time to redress this old wrong!  
  
Log Line: INEZ, a young Mexican girl, crosses the border  
in search of work and her missing mother.  
 
She finds political corruption, murder and cover-up.  
 
ALEX, a young border guard/law student of mixed ethnic heritage  
(American/Mexican) intercepts her, and listens to her story.  
  
Trained in the art of body language, he can see that she is very  
worried about her mother - they have not heard from her in  
weeks and her bank transfers have stopped.   
  
Alex points to the moon and tells her, “Keep the moon on  
your right shoulder and  you'll be ok.”  
 
Some days later, he can't seem to shake the image of this brave  
young woman and the danger she faces. He feels he could have,  
should have, offered to help her.  
  
He tries to find her but she has disappeared  into the barrios  
of Santa Ana.  
  
When she is caught again - Alex is alerted and races down to stop  
the bus before it gets to the Mexican border and -  He sets her free again!  
  
Alex is called on the carpet for his actions.  
  
He mumbles in his defense, “She’s my fiancée.”  
  
Alex is given 72 hours to find her and marry her or go to prison.  
  
Frantically, Alex searches and finally makes contact with  
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MARIA, Inez’s new friend.  
  
Result: a lively Mexican wedding celebration - where  
some new drama is revealed.  
  
Now - Alex and Inez begin the search for her missing mother.  
  
The search leads them to an isolated ranch house with a massive  
underground tunnel at Tecate, Ca. - 
  
The HQ of ARMANDO, the drug lord and his partner -  
U.S. CONGRESSMAN ROBERT LONGHORN.  
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~jp  
   
If “Fahrenheit 911” could deliver $211 million on a budget  
of $6M, this film would be in demand to be screened in all of North  
and South American theaters and some pirated copies  
could even find there way into Russia and China.  
  
I believe this important film is deserving of the services of a major  
producer, However, Ken Del Conte is an expert in producing low budget features.  
 
He knows film people who will work for part of their compensation  
based on a box office bonus.  
 
Ken penciled out a budget of $1.5 million.  
  
For a no obligation copy of the WGA registered script, please contact me.  
  
Joe Patterson - Southern California.  
  
viejojoe1@cox.net  
  
https://www.facebook.com/viejojoe1/about?section=bio - for more about me.  
and my five film projects.  
two are political  
one is spiritual  
and two are just for fun  
  
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~jp  
  
This exciting action/drama takes place in Orange County, Ca. and the  
Mexican border at San Diego.  
  
Your input is welcome.  
  
Below is the first part of the final scene. ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~jp  
  
INT./THE GRETA VAN SUSTEREN SHOW/FOX/NIGHT  
  
Inez, and Alex are on with Greta.  
  
                        GRETA  
Alex, you now have your law degree and are running for Congress; correct?  
  
                        ALEX  
                (grins))  
Yes, congressman Longhorn's vacant seat.  
  
                        GRETA  
Tell me about your plan for Mexican statehood. I hope it's not like  
the Russian's plan for the Ukraine.  
  
                       ALEX  
No, but that's another good reason to team up with our good neighbor to the  
South.  China has 1.2 Billion citizens and they are also looking to expand.  
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                        GRETA  
Are you suggesting...  
  
                       ALEX  
                   (interrupts)  
Remember the boy scout motto Greta and in our case it has to be the will  
of the people in both countries, not the politicians and certainly not an  
invasion.             
  
                      GRETA  
A referendum vote?  
  
                        ALEX  
                  (nods in the affirmative)  
Yes, we will invite the Mexican people to merge with us;  
to form one great Nation, thereby narrowing our Southern  
border to the easily protected strip with Guatemala.  
  
                        GRETA  
But that would create a massive shift in our ethnic balance.  
  
                        ALEX  
Not at all, the people who are established with family, friends and  
good jobs will most likely remain. The rest of the 11 million 
estimated total, would go back home,  
because that's where most of the new jobs will be.  
  
Inez joins in.  
  
                        INEZ  
This may be the answer to our budget and social security issues.  
It would set off the largest influx of talented young immigrants  
in One hundred years and ignite an explosive economic boom.   
               
~~~~~~~~~~more in the actual script.. 

 
 



 
CYCLISTANONS  

 
 
Along with this email to Mr Podesta, a link from the Smithsonian directed to this map dating 
from 1840 North America, what is relevant however is the annotation line quoting “Claimed 
by Mexico and the Texas”. This tip on the 90-degree arrow line and the proposed setting for 
the film directly matches with the location of Cibolo Creek Ranch, where Justice Scalia 
happens to die of ‘natural causes’.  
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Strangely enough, the proposed “script” in the email also quotes specifically “leads them to 
an isolated ranch house with a massive underground tunnel at Tecate, Ca”. The small city in 
Tecate, Baja California in Mexico is saturated on the US-Mexico Border and in recent times 
since the 90s, has been the subject of numerous tunnel discoveries designed for illegal 
activity. US Border Patrol have also made discoveries at Tecate including some 50 feet below 
ground tunnels that range 1,300 feet right into Mexico in the past.  
 

 
Offense report from the Presidio County Sheriff’s Office explains the incident being notified 
to local law enforcement at midday, before by approximately 1:52PM being pronounced 
dead.  
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Within a few hours of the death of Justice Scalia, Mr Podesta enters into email 
correspondents regarding “Scalia replacement” with Christopher Stone at the Open Society 
Foundations. Note this was sent BEFORE the body even left the original scene and no media 
press release had been provided yet. The first media report had however been made by a local 
newspaper San-Antonio Express-News at approximately 3:40pm central time, based on a tip 
that occurred two and a half hours earlier. This would mean that this information happened to 
be collected well before the death was even investigated and confirmed, and the theorized 
narrative just happened to be correct.  
 
 

 
(John Podesta tweets an image of the number 14 and a fish symbol to promote the United Nations Sustainable Development 
Goals of protecting marine life (also note the band-aid on the proximal phalanx of middle finger). It has been theorised that 
this image could be a subtle allegory for the Ancient Egyptian Osiris myth. According to the cultist myth, Osiris was 
murdered by his usurper brother Set who mutilated 14 pieces of the body to be scattered across Egypt. His goddess wife Isis 
went to search for the pieces of Osiris to resurrect him but couldn’t find the last piece. It turns out it was eaten by a cursed 
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fish in the Nile River, but the divine mother Isis known for helping peaceful transition for the dead into the afterlife, instead 
used solid gold to build Osiris' remaining body. He was then temporarily resurrected so they could conceive a child being the 
God of Kinship Horus. In Aleister Crowley’s Thelemic sacraments, it is a symbol of resurrection as with the piece of Osiris 
is believed to have the power to give life to the underworld)    
 

 
 
If we look back at another instagram picture from James Alefantis, we see he had received a 
gift from the Chef Alice Louise Waters which references “..Moloch Maschine My Dearest 
James”. The “Maschine” could be a movie reference to the 1927 Metropolis, but what exactly 
is Moloch? 

 
In the 1927 Sci-Fi/Drama film Metropolis, the son of the city master Freder hallucinates and 
discovers an underground satanic machine called Moloch of Child Sacrifices, and that all the 
workers are being ritualistically sacrificed towards. The machine in the film is biblically 
described as a “heart” that powers the city and leads to the death of many.  
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Through the Clinton Emails, it is repeated again during a discussion with W. Lewis Amselem 
who was a former Senior Foreign Service Officer at the US Department of State during 
Hilary Clinton’s tenure. It appears it is very popular among these group of people but 
basically ‘Moloch’ is the biblical figure from Ancient Canaanite religion which symbolizes 
child sacrifice.   

 
LEFT: Johann Lund's Die Alten Jüdischen Heiligthümer (1711, 1738). RIGHT: Offering to 
Molech (illustration from the 1897 Bible Pictures and What They Teach Us by Charles 

Foster) 
 
Back early as the Bronze Age for the Canaanites, it was believed that sacrificing which 
children were the highest level of value was a ritualistic practice that would bring them good 
luck. Ancient History is scattered with sacrifices so this also wasn’t an unusual practice to 
come upon. In Biblical Hebrew, the name “Moloch” can be literally translated to mean a type 
of “King” but with child sacrifices and often appear as a minotaur or owl like statue figure. 
References to a “Cult of Moloch” have been made through Canonical Christian and Jewish 
scriptures most from eyewitness accounts such as from Josiah King of Judah who expressed 
various contempt. In fact through verses such as Leviticus 18:21, the Isrealites were given 
alarming warnings against Moloch which many religious scholars accept was an evil deity to 
be wary of. Using this demonic figure in popular culture, John Milton's Paradise Lost (1667) 
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interpreted Moloch as the child sacrificing fallen angel (basically someone expelled from 
heaven) who as a devil’s chief would give a speech from hell declaring war against God.  
 

 
(Leaked Podesta Email from Sebrian performer and artist Marina Abramović)   
 
Born on November 30th 1946 in Belgrade, Sebria, Mariana Abramović has been active for 
over four decades engaging in many “arts” such as performing, body, endurance and feminist 
arts. Referring to herself as the “grandmother of performing arts”, she is also known for 
pioneering a new form of art focusing on "confronting pain, blood, and physical limits of the 
body". Her success has enabled thousands of dollar’s worth of funding from the Clinton 
Foundation and attention from celebrities and politicians across the United States and world.  
 
This might sound innocent which may or may not be true, but to explain what exactly 
Abramovic's feature “Spirit Cooking” is, it is a neo-thelemic ritual. This performing arts act 
is intended to “connect with spirits” through “aphrodisiac recipes” being the medium to 
connect with the material world. Based on what has been described from texts displayed at 
art galleries, thickly congealed pig blood is used to paint on the walls of the kitchen or if done 
with others an open space before making another recipe. You are then supposed to mix breast 
milk with fresh sperm and consume it with blood from your middle finger on “earthquake 
nights”. There are many other stages which are depicted in her ‘Marina Abramovic' - Spirit 
Cooking 1996’ text which the original is displayed at the New York Museum of Modern Art. 
According to Abramovic herself, this is strongly disputed not to be satanic as many 
accusations have been made by religious leaders but rather ritual esotericism for the art of 
performer and audience relationship.  
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(“Spirit Cooking,” a series of works in which she painted recipes on gallery walls in pig’s blood.Credit...Marina Abramovic; 
via Sean Kelly Gallery/(ARS), New York) 
 

 
(LEFT: Poems associated with Spirit Cooking RIGHT: Marina Abramović. Givenchy photoshoot by Dusan 
Reljin for the August 2014 issue of Vogue Ukraine) 
 
Routinely, Abramovic has also modelled with pictures of full frontal nudity with 
prepubescent children appearing naked. This following photography shoot was taken for the 
Spring/Summer Edition of Dust Magazine’s front cover, where Abramovic modelling with 
Givenchy clothing appears to be dominating over the naked boy named Louis. It also appears 
like it could be an allegorical symbolism for keeping such sinister activities in the dark. Even 
exploring publications such as “Bums & Tums” by Dust Magazine shows how easily they are 
willing to sexualize and cater towards an audience using depictions of young men (likely 
aged 15-25) in a strange fashion.    
 

 
(Source: Dust Magazine Fourth Edition “OUT-OUT” Spring/Summer Front Cover, also notice the position of the hand on 
the eyes and heart)  
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Abramović is a world-renowned artist and with her HBO Documentary “The Artist is 
Present” won various awards such as the Panorama Audience Award at the Berlin 
International Film Festival in 2012 or the 34th News & Documentary Emmy Awards the 
following year. Performance Arts as executed by Abramović involves participation among 
the artist and various other participants to engage, which can typically involve endurance and 
body arts. In one particular event involved her sitting still for 736 hours, stimulating drug 
movements on stage, while other shows involved menstrual blood.   
 

 
(Abramovic’s Balkan Baroque’s exhibition winning the Golden Lion award at the Venice 
Biennale. Consisting of blood filled cow bones, this is designed to represent ethnic cleansing 
that occured with the Bosnian genoicde at the time of this artwork production in 1997)  
 

 
(Source: Abramovic conducted a “Reddit AMA” in 2013 and answered a question regarding the relationship of occult with 
contemporary art)  
 
According to Abramovic, contemporary art depends on the context such as whether it is in an 
environment designated for open showcase or whether it is done in more private ventures. It 
can be said that if ‘Spirit Cooking’ was done privately, then it would no longer necessarily be 
feasible ‘art’. To engage in what is called “Spirit Cooking’ dinner would involve a more 
hands-on ritualistic approach to the performance, in which people consume in a ‘mock 
cannibalism' form of practice where it can be more “spiritualistic and intimate”.  Some of her 
support and participation has involved people such as Jay-Z, Gwen Stefani, President Obama, 
Podesta Brothers, the Clintons, Lady Gaga, Debbie Harry, Tilda Swanson or Nicole Ritiche. 



 
CYCLISTANONS  

Again this might be pure harmless fun they are completely entitled to engage in but it could 
be questionable whether this suggests they are capable of doing further actions. Here are 
some examples from the Museum of Contemporary Arts Gala events:  
 

  
(Gwen Stefani and a life-sized nude cake made up of red velvet flavour and decorative mannequin parts which was made in 
collaboration with postmodern culinary artists at Kreëmart.  
 

 
(Spirit cooking dining in which patrons consume a soup mixture that is rested in a tub exposed with a nude performer)  
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(Another example of the highly realistic mannequin cake is butchered by Debbie Harry) 
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(Performing arts recreation of Abramovic’s ‘Nude with Skeleton’ exhibit where a nude performer is asked to rest upon a 
table with a fake skeleton model on top of them while they are being rotated continuously as the focal point. According to 
Abramovic, this visual is designed to represent the frightening mood of inevitable death. The juxtaposition of a real life 
human body and a skeleton is designed to test someone’s morality and sight of fate)  
 
Half of the performance involved actual constructed food products while for some involved 
real-life body artists who would lay down or appear with this floating head illusion exhibit. It 
is a fact that these were public stunts, and nobody was actually physically harmed in the 
process. Despite the nature of the arts and the people involved, there is zero evidence that 
Abramovic personally is engaged in any nefarious activities at the time. Coincidentally it 
might just be simply that despite the nature of the art and performance, they are still an 
alternative form that may remain solely as a personal source of harmless entertainment. There 
are three explanations:  
 

- One that all of this is real, and no investigation has officially occurred either because 
law enforcement is complicit or genuinely believe the claims are outlandish and not 
worth looking into    

- Two, nothing bad is happening and this is just a group of people engaging in unusual 
socializing, regardless of any official investigation and this was a whole waste of time  

- Three, there is some sort of sinister activity occurring but not as serious as many may 
think,  
 

To answer whether any of the presented PizzaGate evidence here would be admissible within 
a judicial court, well very unlikely that it would result in a successful indictment given the 
need for a precise standard of proof. Ultimately, if these people were to be brought to trial, 
then it’s the prosecution responsibility to bear the burden of proof. The reason being because 
you can’t simply prosecute someone for exhibiting strange behaviour, having associates with 
criminal backgrounds or even if they suggest they had engaged in such crimes, the 
prosecutors would still have the burden of proof to provide concrete physical evidence that 
confirms it. Even so it is also evidence coming from private emails, and it’s not easy to 
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simply rely on illegally obtained information. Maybe all the weird sexual comments and 
actions could have been poorly timed inside jokes not meant for open scrutiny. Some of this 
might even be all done for pure business capacity because somehow they might assume this 
can appeal to the general public.  
 
Usually before any official investigation, it would rely on a presentable victim who is evident 
with harm, any possible witnesses and of course the crime scene that would expose a breach 
of law. This relates to the body of law essential for corpus delicti where the legal standing for 
enacting sanctions against someone is proof that the crime has been committed. Even when 
things surface, the prosecution is still liable that they can link them to the evidence that 
directly correlates to the cause of the crime, individuals with a motive usually isn’t enough to 
uncover an investigation.    
 
Any evidence would require causation to prove it directly to any actus reus and mens rea. So 
in reality there is still a need for further extensive investigation, which the most probable 
cause for this would likely only result in a sanctioned psychiatric evaluation or registered on 
a homeland security watch list.  
 
Beyond reasonable doubt would need to be validated to help warrant an effective conviction, 
meaning it can be unconstitutional if evidence was taken against personal beliefs, 
associations or use of speech. Owning a suspicious company would also be legal for an 
individual especially if there is a limited liability held within the entity.  Someone could use 
code-words, have a strange lifestyle and even pretend to commit a crime and this would 
likely still be within their rights: 

● They do have the right to own “strange and weird” art, publish material without 
persecution and associate with groups regardless of ideology. That’s entirely covered 
by the First Amendment and any attempts to prosecute an individual for interest of art 
will incur a serious constitutional breach.  

● Most of the evidence regarding their acts were also unethically and illegally obtained, 
could you really prosecute someone after violating them like that?   

● They still have the right to have a fair and impartial trial by an impartial judge and 
jury, guaranteeing the right to be informed of the accusations and witness evidence 
provided  

● Of course, they are still guaranteed to the full protection of the law as per all 
individuals subject to US jurisdiction  

 
Unless they were under oath against the penalties of perjury, anything they did say before 
would be difficult to charge as it could very well easily pass as unintentional sarcasm. 
However, this doesn’t mean these serious allegations should be dismissed, as unproductively 
doing so simply excuses for these possible behaviours to continue. Just because a large 
corporation or even through a Netflix original documentary claims it’s “debunked”, doesn’t 
make it exactly truthful. Until an appropriate and official investigation can be taken, then it is 
inappropriate to dismiss the present facts because once it goes through, they will be severely 
punished if found guilty. Hopefully every good prosecutor out there still has hope to prepare 
a well-deserved and lifesaving indictment, and I wish all the suspected individuals that have 
been listed the best after prison.  
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Reasons to suggest Jeffrey Epstein's death was not suicide   
- Jeffrey Epstein was kept in at the Metropolitan Correctional Center which has been known for its 
supermax prison standards (enough to previously incarcerate El Chapo), prison guards were 
instructed to maintain 24/7 surveillance at all times including physically inspecting every 30 
minutes. The two prison guards who were on overtime were later to have been found to have 
falsified their logs and discovered to have fell asleep which left the cell unmonitored for over three-
hours, despite instructions not to leave Epstein alone. The prison the night of the death was also 
short-staffed as only 10 of the 18 staff members assigned to that shift had shown up, given eight 
were unable to attend that night.    
 
- CCTV surveillance that involved two cameras stationed outside the cell (which at the time were 
also pointed in the wrong direction) was mysteriously erased by 'technical errors'. Examination by 
the FBI also failed to find any trace of the deleted footage even on backup systems and it had been 
destroyed, it was claimed by US Attorneys that the footage was deleted as the stream was being 
saved from the incorrect prison cell. According to the prison it uses an extensive backup server 
especially for those on high-alert, it wouldn't have been possibly lost unless the physical hard-drive 
was damaged itself which would have made the possibility of destroying it an accident a very rare 
possibility.  
 
- At 1:30am July 23rd 2019, Epstein was discovered in his cell appearing to be unresponsive and 
with neck injuries, while Epstein denied that he had attempted suicide but did allege that his 
cellmate former police officer named Nicholas Tartaglione (serving time for murdering four people) 
had tried to "beat him half-way to death". However upon an internal investigation by the prison, it 
was concluded that it was a suicide attempt with Tartaglione claiming he “tried to save him”, which 
according to his defence lawyer Bruce Barket argued that he had also initially alerted the guards. A 
few weeks ago, Tartaglione also was found with a prohibited cellphone two weeks ago which was 
promptly confiscated. 
 
-While Jeffrey Epstein was placed on suicide watch, this would have assigned him to an 
observation cell where there were windows surrounding it to give an unobstructed oversight by both 
guards and a psychologist. However, he was taken off suicide watch following a psychology 
assessment on July 30th and returned to the Special Housing Unit on the advice he was placed at 
the cell closest to the guard’s desk. The US Department of Justice was notified by the prison that 
from then on there would be 30-minute routine inspections of Epstein and a cellmate (Bill Mersey). 
However, one day before the death of Epstein would result in an unexplained transfer of Mersey to 
another facility yet no replacement for another cellmate. US Bureau of Prisons standards prioritize 
the need for inmate referrals to be housed with suicidal inmates as it is considered “vital role in 
helping to prevent inmate suicide”.     
 
-Previously, a protective order was made to the US District Court with the proposal for Epstein’s 
defence to muzzle any disclosure of names relating to any other associates due to “privacy 
reasons”. Richard Berman the US District Judge was yet to have authorised the order to be made, 
likely sparking panic. We also know that for multiple years, there were already an extensive cover-
up regarding Epstein’s sex-ring. 
 
-In the past 21 years, only one suicide has ever occurred at the Metropolitan Correctional Center 
and many speculations have suggested the cells located on the ninth floor were “near impossible to 
commit suicide within” according to a former inmate . Epstein who is 6-foot-tall, had impossibly 
been found hanging from a 5.7-foot-tall steel-frame bed that physically could not be moved, whilst 
strangling himself kneeling with shredded bed sheets.  
 
-According to official autopsy reports, Epstein was found to have broken his hyoid bone along with 
two fractures on both sides of the larynx within the Adam’s Apple. Although this is possible for 
hanging victims, it’s pattern on observation is more frequent to be indictive in homicide victims as 
suggested by a private forensic investigator hired by the Epstein family. It also considers the nature 
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of the prison cell compared to most aggressive suicide hangings. Medically in order to sustain such 
an injury as shown by Epstein would have required an aggressive drop of 5-9 feet rather than just 
bedsheets tied to a bed. Unexplained wounds on the arm and wrists were also discovered on the 
body with no explanation.  
 
-There were also doubts on why other dangerous objects in the cell weren’t used, this included a 
sleep-apena machine, electrical cord and even a ballpoint pen was found. A note was also found 
following the death but alternatively had rather involved complaints about prison conditions.   
 
-38 minutes before the death was announced, a post on 4chan allegedly from a staff member at 
the New York City Fire Department detailing the nature of the death in precise detail. FDNY 
claimed they had also made an internal investigation and concluded that none of them had made 
such post despite factually accurate medical information. No whereabouts on how this occurred 
has been promptly confirmed with the only official response stating if a first responder had leaked 
such information it would have been a major privacy law violation.  
 
-Epstein’s own lawyers were also sceptical on the death as they had claimed he had also 
mentioned he would be seeing them the following day with the hope of being released. Around that 
time, Epstein was already preparing to appeal his bail which at the time of the death was already 
pending to the United States Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit. Many testimonies have also 
suggested that suicide was extremely unlikely for Epstein given his supposed character and 
determination to have been released on bail.    

 
Signed by The Writer from Cyclist Anons  
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